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BOARD'S REPORT 

To 
The Members of 
Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 3rd Annual Report of your Company 
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors' Report of your 
company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The financial performance of your Company for the year ending March 3l5t, 2024 is 
summarized below: 

Standalone Financial Results 
( Amount m La kh 1) s 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 [Standalone Financial Results] 

Revenue from Operations 711.30 713.01 

Other Income 686.63 665.34 

Total Income 1,397.93 1,378.35 

Finance Cost 2,179.83 1,404.85 

Depreciation 0 G 

Other expenses 106.91 29.76 

Total Expenses 2,745.67 2,155.63 

Net Profit before Tax after adjustments {1,347.74) {777.28) 

Tax Expense - -
Deferred Tax (38.61) (8.72) 

Net Profit after Tax after adjustments {1,309.13) {768.56) 

Consolidated Financial Results 
I Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 [Consolidated Financial Results] 

Revenue from Operations - -
Other Income 74.47 45.70 

Total Income 74.47 45.70 

Finance Cost 2,670.98 2,111.97 

Depreciation 46.96 55.29 

Other expenses 3,148.68 4,219.37 
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Total Expense 2,637.07 706.69 

Net Profit before Extraordin,FJry Items (2,562.60) (663.99) and Tax 

Tax Expense 51.19 112.84 

Deferred Tax (38.61) (8.72) 

Net Profit after Tax (2,575.17) (768.11) 

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

During the reporting period company's performance was not satisfactory in terms of 
revenue generation as the same has generated total revenue of Rs. 711.30 (Lakhs) 
which is less than the last year's turnover. Further, after meeting out all the 
administrative and other expenditures, the Company has incurred Net Loss of Rs. 
1309.13 (Lakhs). The Board is taking the necessary steps to improve the performance of 
the Company and to have better working results in the coming years. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 • 

The Company has not transferred any amounts to the Reserves in terms of Section 
134(3)(J) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

DIVIDEND 

In view of losses, Company has not declared any dividend during the year under review. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 

During the year under review, the Company has not changed its line of business in such 
a way that amounts to commencement of any new business or discontinuance, sale or 
disposal of any of its existing businesses or hiving off any segment or division. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the C:ompany 
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates 
on the date of this report. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

There has been no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under 
review. 

ISSUE OF DEBENTURES, BONDS OR ANY NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES 

During the year report Company has allotted Series II Fully Paid Up, Redeemable, Non-
Convertible Debentures of Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty Crores only) to Edelweiss 
India Real Estate Fund. Following are the details: 
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s. Particulars Details No. 
1 Date of issue and allotment of the securities 31st July 2023 
2 Number of securities 3000 
3 Issue of the securities was by way of preferential Private Placement 

allotment, private placement or public issue 
4 Issue Price 1,00,000 
5 Coupon Rate 12% 
6 Maturity Date 31/12/2024 
7 Amount Raised Rs. 300,000,000 
8 Date of listinq on Bombay Stock Exchanqe (BSE) 7th Auqust 2023 

The Company has Series I & II Fully Paid Up, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures 
details of which as follows: 

Series I 

s. Particulars Details No. 
1 Date of issue and allotment of the securities 14th June 2022 
2 Number of securities 1000 
3 Issue ot the securities was by way of preferential Private Placement 

allotment private placement or public issue 
4 Issue Price 1,000,000 
5 Coupon Kate 12% 
6 Maturity Date 31/12/2024 
7 Amount Raised Rs. 1,000,000,000 
8 Date of listinq on Bombay Stock Exchanqe (BSE) 16th June 2022 

Series II 

s. Particulars Details No. 
1 Date of issue and allotment of the securities 31 st July 2023 
2 Number of securities 3000 
3 Issue of the securities was by way of preferential Private Placement 

allotment, private placement or public issue 
4 Issue Price 1,00,000 
5 Coupon Rate 12% 
6 Maturity Date 31/12/2024 
7 Amount Raised Rs. 300,000,000 
8 Date of listinq on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) 7th Auqust 2023 

REDEMPTION OF FACE VALUE OF NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES 

During the year under report Company has redeemed the face value of Series I 
Rs.10,00,000/- per NCD to Rs .. 7,50,000/- per NCD and Series II Rs.1,00,000/- per NCD 
to Rs. 75,000/- per NCD. 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING 
OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") vide notification dated September 
7, 2021, made provisions of regulation 16 to 27 of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing 
Regulations") applicable to High Value Debt Listed Entities on comply or explain basis 
until March 31, 2023, and on a mandatory basis thereafter. 

Accordingly, the Company has not been classified as a High Value Debt Listed Entities as 
the Company has not triggered the specified threshold of Rs. 500 Crore during the 
course of the year. Therefore, the Regulations 16 to 27 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 
2015 are not applicable to the Company on comply or explain basis. 

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE 

The details of Debenture Trustee for the above mentioned NCDs are as under: 
Name: Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 
Address: GDA House, First Floor, Plot No. 85, S. No. 94 & 95, Bhusari Colony (Right), 
Kothrud, Pune- 411038, Maharashtra 
Contact No.: 022-49220555 I Fax No.: 022-49220505 
Email Id: ComplianceCTL-Mumbai@ctltrustee.com I Website: www.catalysttrustee .com 

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 
PROTECTION FUND 

There was no unclaimed/unpaid dividend, application money, debenture interest and 
interest on deposits as well as the principal amount of debentures and deposits, 
remaining unclaimed/ unpaid in relation to the Company hence the Company is not 
required to transfP.r ,my amount to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).' 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

The Company has the following Loans, Guarantee given and Investments made under 
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended 

Sr. Particulars Amount 
No. 
1. Loans given (Other Loans & Advances) -
2. Details of Investment 

i) Investment in Subsidiaries NIL 
ii) Investment in Associate Company NIL 
iii) Investment in any other Comoanv NIL 
iv) Others (Investment in LLP) 85,56,84,198 
v) Other Investment NIL 

3. Details of Guarantee/ Securities Provided -
4. Security Deoosit -
5. Caoital Advances -

Elaborative details of the above particulars are provided in the financial statement attached to this 
report. 

I• 
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INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY 

The Company has subsidiary which is LLP. The financial performance of the LLP is given 
in Form AOC-1 as attached to this report as Annexure I. Detailed Financials are 
enclosed in form of consolidated statement to this report. 

DEPOSITS 

During the year under review, your Company has not invited any deposits from 
public/shareholders as per Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO THE PROVISION OF SECTION 73 OF COMPANIES 
ACT,2013 READ WITH RULE {2)(1)(C)(VIII) OF THE COMPANIES {ACCEPTANCE 
OF DEPOSIT) RULES 2014 

Company has accepted unsecured loan from its Director(s). 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Particulars relating to contracts or arrangements with related parties are provided in 
Annexure-II to this report. However, all the transactions with the group Body 
Corporate(s) / related parties, which have been noted in the Balance Sheet and the 
Profit & Loss Account are executed in ordinary course of business and In arm's length 
basis. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

There has been no Change in the constitution of Board during the year. 

Composition of Board of Directors as on 3pt March 2024 is as following : 

s. Name Designation DIN Date of Appointment No. 

1 Kalpesh Bharat Shah Director 00004924 22/09/2021 

2 Nilesh Bharat Shah Director 00004946 22/09/2021 

COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

During the year, Ms. Rinku Makhijani has resigned from "Compliance Officer" under 
Regulation 2(1)(c) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015 with effect from 8th March 2024. To fill casual vacancy Mr. 
Kalpesh Shah has been appointed as the Compliance Officer of Company. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company does not require to appoint Independent Directors; hence the same clause 
is not applicable. 
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NUMBER OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

During the financial year, the Company held 17 board meetings of the Board of Directors 
as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between the 
two meetings. 

s. . No. of Directors 
No. Date of Meeting Board Strength Present 

1 20/04/2023 2 2 

2 30/05/2023 2 2 

3 24/06/2023 2 2 

4 18/07/2023 2 2 

5 18/07/2023 2 2 

6 31/07/2023 2 2 

7 14/08/2023 2 2 

8 07/09/2023 2 2 

9 03/10/2023 2 2 

10 10/11/2023 2 2 

11 28/12/2023 2 2 

12 12/01/2024 2 2 

13 30/01/2024 2 2 

14 13/02/2024 2 2 

15 22/02/2024 2 2 

16 22/03/2024 2 2 

17 28/03/2024 2 2 

GENERAL MEETING(S) HELD DURING THE YEAR 

During the financial year, following general meetings were held. The provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 were adh,ered to while conducting the meetings: 

Sr. Date of Total Number of Number of 
No. Nature of meeting Meeting Members entitled to members 

attend meeting attended 

1 Extra-Ordinary General 18/07/2023 5 5 Meeting 

2 Annual General Meeting 11/09/2023 5 5 

3 Extra-Ordinary General 01/01/2024 5 5 Meeting 
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COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 

As per the provision of Section 177 along with rules prescribed under the Companies Act, 
2013, the company is not required to constitute Audit Committee. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company 
has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial 
remuneration, Director's qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and 
other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

BOARD EVALUATION 

The provision of section 134(3)(p) relating to board evaluation is not applicable to the 
company. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the 
Company confirms that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along wilh proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial 
year and of the profit of the company for that period; 

(c) The directors had taken proper ar1<.I suffide11L care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

(e) Company being unlisted sub clause (e) of section 134(5) is not applicable. 

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Companies Act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective Internal Financial 
Control system in the Company. The system should be designed and operated 
effectively. Rule 8(5) (viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information 
regarding adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial 
statements to be disclosed in the Board's report. To ensure effective Internal Financial 
Controls the Company has laid down the following measures: 

l_ I 'f j 
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All operations are executed through Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) in all 
functional activities for which key manuals have been put in place. The manuals are 
updated and validated periodically. 

All legal and statutory compliances are ensured on a monthly basis. Non-compliance, if 
any, is seriously taken by the management and corrective actions are taken 
immediately. Any amendment is regularly updated by internal as well as external 
agencies in the system. 

Approval of all transactions is. ensured through a preapproved Delegation of /\uthority 
Schedule which is reviewed periodically by the management. 

The Company follows a robust internal audit process. Transaction audits are conducted 
regularly to ensure accuracy of financial reporting, safeguard and protection of all the 
assets. Fixed Asset verification of assets is done on an annual basis. The audit reports 
for the above audits are compiled and submitted to Managing Director and Board of 
Directors for review and necessary action. 

FRAUD REPORTING 

There were no frauds reported by the auditor during the year under sub-section (12) of 
section 143 other than lhu!:>e which are reportable to the Central Government. 

ANNUAL RETURN 

In compliance to provisions of section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 copy of the 
Annual Return referred to in sub section (3) of Section 92 of the Act as prepared in Form 
No. MGT 7 is placed on the website of the Company, weblink of the same is 
htt~ /www .srivatsaenr. ivil . in/ 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR) 

The Company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no 
requirement to the constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. 

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The Particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo, as required to be disclosed under the Act, are provided in 
Annexure III to this report. 

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company has taken and .ensured all the necessary care with respect to the Risk 
Management and the threats which may affect the existence of the Company. The risk 
management policy in this regard is in place. 

The Risk Management policy document has in its scope, the establishment of a process 
for risk assessment, identification of risk both internal and external, and a detailed 
process for evaluation and treatment of risk and threats which may affects the ex,istence 
of the Company. However, the Board is of the opinion that element of risk threatening 
the Company's existence is very minimal. 
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS 

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would 
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

AUDITORS 

• Statutory Auditors & their Report 

At the Extraordinary General Meeting held on ist January 2024 M/s. D R B S V & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 112219W) was appointed to fill the casual 
vacancy caused due to resignation of M/s. Natu & Pathak, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 
112219W), till conclusion of Annual general meeting to be held for the year ended on 
31st March 2024. 

Company has received certificate from the M/s. D R B S V & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants (FRN: 112219W) to the effect they are not disqualified to continue as 
statutory auditors under the provisions of applicable laws. 

Further, it is proposed to appoint them under the provisions of Section 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for a term of five (5) years i.e., to audit the books from the 
Financial Year 2024-25 to 2028-29. Hence, you are requested to appoint the Statutory 
Auditors of your Company for auditing the books for next 5 years. 

There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or 
disclaimer) of the Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation from 
the Directors. Further, the notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-
explanatory. 

• Cost Auditor 

The Cost Audit pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the company. 

• Secretarial Auditor 

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable to the company as it is not covered under the 
provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES 

During the year under report Company has obtained credit rating for its debentures from 
Infomerics Valuation and Rating Private Limited. The debentures were rated as IVR BB 
Stable. 

Further, the rating of our debentures has been reviewed and the rating has been revised 
from IVR BB Stable to IVR BB+ Stable Outlook. 
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DETAILS OF CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED· 
UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC) 

No corporate insolvency resolution process is initiated against your Company under 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC). 

VALUATION FOR ONE TIME SETTLEMENT 

The Company has not made any valuation for one time settlement and hence there is no 
reason for elaboration on the said aspect. 

DETAILS OF FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY CORPORATE ACTION: 

During the year the Company has not failed to execute any corporate action. 

STATEMENT REGARDING COMPLIANCES OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL 
STANDARDS 

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating 
effectively. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL} ACT, 2013 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment system in line with the 
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Further the Company was committed to providing a safe and conduci,,e work 
environment to its employees curing the year under review. Your Directors further state 
that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Provisions of Vigil Mechanism under Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companfes Act, 
2013 are not applicable to the company. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

The statements contained in the Board's Report contain certain statements relating to 
the future and therefore are forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws and 
regulations. 

Various factors such as economic conditions, changes in government regulations, tax 
regime, other statues, market forces and other associated and incidental factors may 
however lead to variation in actual results. 
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ANNEXURE I 

FORM AOC-I 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate 
Companies/ Joint Ventures 

Part "A": Subsidiaries 
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

Sr, Particulars Details No. 
1. Name of the subsidiary Suyog Development Corporation 

Unit 12 LLP 
2 . The date since when subsidiary was acquired 3rd May 2022 
3. Reporting period ·for the subsidiary No 

concerned, if different from the holding 
company's reporting period 

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on NA 
the last date of the relevant financial year in 
the case of forelan subsidiaries 

5. Share capital 50,000/-
6. Reserves & surplus 1,30, 70,75, 157 /-
7. Total assets 3 97 78 94,080/-
8. Total Uabilities 3,97 78 94.080/-
9. Investments 3,34 12,431/-
10. Turnover 0 
11. Profit before taxation 1,32,26,309/-
12. Provision for taxation 0 
13. Profit after taxation 8 1 07,642/-
14. Proposed Dividend NIL 
15. % of shareholdinq 99% 

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Nil 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil 

Part "B''; Associates and Joint Ventures: Not Applicable 

For & On Behalf of 
~ vii Private Lim~ 

Kalpesh Shah Nilesh Shah 
Director Di rector 
DIN:00004924 DIN:00004946 
Plot No. 24, Sujay Garden, Plot No. 23, S. No. 12, 
Pune Satara Road 12, Dlya Bunglow, Sujay Garden, 
Mukundnagar, Market Yard, • Mukundnagar, Pune - 411037 
Pune - 411037 

Date: 12th September 2024 
Place: Pune 
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ANNEXURE II 

FORM NO. AOC 2 
{Pursuant to clause {h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) 

of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company 
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto 

A. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: 
Not Applicable 

B. Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: 

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Suyog Development 
Corporation Unit 12 LLP, Subsidiary of Company; 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Sale of Services; 

c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: On Going; 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if 
any: As may be mutually agreed between the parties; 

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 20th April 2023; 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any: None 

For & On Behalf of 
Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

Director 
DIN:00004924 
Plot No. 24, Sujay Garden, 
Pune Satara Road 12, 
Mukundnagar, Market Yard, 
Pune - 411037 

Date: 12th September 2024 
Place: Pune 

ff 
Nilesh Shah 
Director 
DIN:00004946 
Plot No. 23, S. No. 12, 
Diya Bunglow, Sujay Garden, 
Mukundnagar, Pune - 411037 



SRIVATSA ENCIVIL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Regd. Office: "Suyog Navkaar", CTS No. 36/1, 37/1, 38, F.P. No. 394 395A, Gultekadi, 

Pune -411037; CIN: U45209PN2021PTC204476; Email Id: accounts@suyoggroup.com; 
Contact No: 9372150025 

ANNEXURE III 

FOR CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

Company has consumed minimal amount of electricity and energy during the period, further 
there is no specific schemes to conserve energy / improve energy efficiency in the last 
financial year. 

- the Company has taken appropriate steps on conservation of energy; 
Currently the company is using electricity as the sources of energy; 

- the Company has not made any capital investment on energy conservation 
equipment's as of now. 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

No new technology was absorbed during the period under report. 

Research and Development 

There was no expenditure incurred on Research and Development during period under 
report. 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

During the period under report there were no foreign exchange inflows & outflows. 
" 

For & On Behalf of 
For Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

Kalpesh Shah 
Director 
DIN:00004924 
Plot No. 24, Sujay Garden, 
Pune Satara Road 12, 
Mukundnagar, Market Yard, 
Pune - 411037 

Date: 12th September 2024 
Place: Pune 

Nilesh Shah 
Director 
DIN:00004946 
Plot No. 23, S. No. 12, 
Diya Bunglow, Sujay Garden, 
Mukundnagar, Pune - 411037 
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Chartered Accountants 

Independent auditors' report 

To the members of Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

1. Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Srivatsa Encivil 
Private Limited which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement 
of Profit and Loss ((including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in 
Equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone 

r financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under _section 133 of the Act read with Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS") and the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 
31, 2024, and Loss, other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for 
the year ended on that date. 

2. Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
standalone financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company 
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Office: 68, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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3. Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to 
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Key audit matter 

Accuracy of recognition, measurement, 
presentation and disclosures of revenues 
and other related balances in respect of 
"Revenue from contracts with Customers" 
under Ind AS 115 (Revenue Accounting 
Standard) 

The application of this accounting 
standard involves certain key judgments 
relating to identification of distinct 
performance obligations, determination 
of transaction price of identified 
performance obligations, the 
appropriateness of the basis used to 
measure revenue recognized over a 
period, and disclosures including 
presentations of balances in the separate 
financial statements. 

An estimated effort is a critical estimate to 
determine revenue, as it requires 
consideration of progress of 

How our audit addressed 
the key audit matter 
Principal Audit Procedures 

Our audit approach consisted testing 
of the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal controls and 
procedures as follows: 

Evaluated the effectiveness of 
control over the preparation of 
information that are designed to 
ensure the completeness ,md 
accuracy. 

• Selected a sample of existing 
continuing contracts and new 
contracts, and tested the 
operating effectiveness of the 
internal control, relating to 
identification of the distinct 
performance obligations and 
determination of transaction 
price. 

Office: 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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the contract. Efforts incurred till date; 
efforts required to complete the remaining 
performance obligation. 

Assessment and recoverabilitv of trade 
receivables 
The company has net trade receivables 
outstanding of Rs. 108.44 Lakh at the end 
of 3 Jst March 2 024. 

These balances are related to revenue 
recognized in line with Ind AS for ongoing 
contracts and completed contracts. The 
assessment of its recoverability is a key 
audit matter in the audit due to its size and 
high level of management judgment. 

• Tested the relevant 
information, accounting 
systems and change 
relating to contracts and 
related information used 
in recording and 
disclosing revenue in 
accordance with the Ind 
AS 115. 

• Reviewed some samples 
of contracts to identify 
possible delays in 
achieving milestones 
which require change in 
estimated efforts to 
complete the remaining 
performance obligation. 

• Performed analytical 
procedures and test of 
details for 
reasonableness and other 
related material items. 

Principal Audit Procedures 

We assessed the company's 
internal process to recognize 
the revenue and review 
mechanism of trade 
receivables. Our audit 
approach consisted testing of 
the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal 
controls and procedures as 
follows: 

• Evaluated the process of 
invoicing, 

verification and 
reconciliation 
with 

customer. 

• Reviewed the guidelines 
and policies of the 
company for impairment 
of trade receivable.s. 

Office : 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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• Tested the accuracy of 
ageing of trade 
receivables at the 
yearend on sampling 
basis. 

• Performed analytical 
procedures and test of 
data, their 
reasonableness and 
recoverability and other 
material items. 

4. Information Other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The company's management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in director's report and 
annexure but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is 
to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in Jui11g so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

When we read the 'Other information', ifwe conclude that there is a material misstatement 
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance 
under SA 720 'The Auditor's responsibilities Relating to Other Information' and take 
appropriate actions, if required. 

Office: 68, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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5. Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Standalone financial statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting 
Standards (IND AS) specified under section 13 3 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Corn pany and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and 
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statement that give a true and fair view and are fn~e from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors 
are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquid;::ite the Company 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

6. Auditor's Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Office: 68, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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A. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

B. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143 (3)(i) of 
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company 
has adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

C. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of 
Directors. 

D. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's and Board of Directors' use of thP 
going concern basis of accounting in preparation of standalone financial statements 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability 
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial st;itcrncnts or, if such uisdosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

E. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and are therefore, the key audit matters. 
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 

7. Other Matters 

The standalone financial statements of the Company for year ended 31 March 2023 were 
audited by the predecessor auditor. The predecessor auditor had expressed an 
unmodified opinion dated 30 May 2023. 

8. Report On Other Legal And·Regulatory Requirements 

1. This report does not include a statement on the matters specified in para. 4 of the 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020, issued by Central Government, in terms of 
Sec. 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, since, in our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, the said order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

2. As required by the section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
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c. The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and I.ass (iocl 11diog other 
comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 
Cash Flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 
Indian Accounting Standards (I ND AS) specified under section 13 3 of the Act, read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounts Standards) Rule, 2015. 

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 
2024, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unqualified opinion 
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting. 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in 
accordam.:e wilh Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) H.ule, ::W14, in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explam1tions given 
to us: 

1. The company does not ho.vc any pending litigation which impacts its financial 
position 1n the standalone financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company 

a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds have advanced or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed funds or 
share been premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to 
or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or 
on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
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b The Management bas represented that, ta the best af its koawledge and belief, 
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons. or entities, 
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

c. Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our 
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause 
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11 ( e) contain any material misstatement. 

iv. The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year under report. 

v. Based on our examination and based on the other auditor's report of its subsidiary 
which included test checks, the Holding Company, its s11hsidiary has used an 
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of 
recording audit trail ( edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the 
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software except in respect of any 
changes made at database level, where we are unable to comment in absence of 
relevant information. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come 
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable 
from April 1. 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the companies ( Audit and 
Auditors) Rule, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory 
requirement for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended 
march 31, 2024. 

For D RBS V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

CA. Shireesh N. Agte 
(Partner) 
Membership No.044641 
UDIN: 24044641BKAVMV6120 

Place: Pone 
Date: 28-05-2024 
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

To 
The Members of Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) 
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Srivatsa Encivil 
Private Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of 
the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
Lhe Inslilule of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'J. These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the un.lerly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention ;::md 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
,rnd the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Office : 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial r_eporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls ~>Ver Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the Ind AS financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
uperaliug effectively as at 31$t March :-.!0:-.!4, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Nute on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For D RB S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

CA. Shireesh N. Agte 
(Partner) 
Membership No.44641 
UDIN: 24044641BKAVMV6120 

Place: Pune 
Date: 28/05/2024 
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Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN : U45209PN2021PTC2D4476 
"Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 

' Partl~ulars 
I 

Assets 
1 Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
(b) Capital work-in-progress 
(c) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Trade Receivables 

(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 
( e) Other non-current assets 

Total Non-Current Assets 

2 Current assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Trade Receivables 
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 
(iv) Other Financial Assets 

(c) Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Equity &. liabilities 
I Equity 

(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 

Total Equity 
II Liabilities 

Non-current liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

( i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade payables 

- Total outstandinq dues of micro & small 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

small enterprises 
(b) Other non-Current Liabilities 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 
Current liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
( i) Borrowings 
( i j) Trade payables 

- Total outstandinq dues of micro & small 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

small enterprises 
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 

(b) Other current liabilities 
(c) Provisions 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabilities 
Summary of siqniflcant accountfnq oollcles 

As per our report of even date 
For D R B S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

CA Shireesh ~e' 
(Partner) 
Membership No.: 044641 
Place : Pune 
Date : 28-05-2024 

(Amounts In Lakhs) 

Asat 
fl ·>'. 

As at Note No March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

- -

3 - 9,603.53 
4 63.77 18.70 
5 47.37 8.76 

- -
111.14 9 630.99 

- -
6 8,556.84 -
7 44.67 441.40 
8 4.04 0.73 
9 1.30 1.00 
10 93.30 96.66 

8 70D.16 539.79 

8,811.29 10 170,78 

11 1.00 1.00 
12 (2,092.78) (783.65) 

{2,091.78) (782.65' 

13 1.76 7,822.94 
14 - -

19.46 7.18 

- -
21.22 7,830.12 

15 10,591.77 2,500.00 
16 

195.45 84.65 
46.78 246.24 

- -. . 
17 47.85 292.42 

10,881.85 3 123.31 

10,903.08 10 953.43 

8,811.29 10 170,78 
2 - -

For <Jnd on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

NILESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DlN NO.00004946] 

KALP~HBHARATSHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN NO.00004924] 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN : U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar" , 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

Parttculars . J 

I) Income 
Revenue from operations 
Other income 
Total Income (I) 

II) Expenses 
Cost of Material Consumed 
Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expenses 

Total Expenses (II) 

III) Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items & tax {I-II) 
IV) Exceptional items 
V) Profit/(Loss) before tax (III-IV) 

VI) Tax expense: 
Current Tax 
Deferred tax Expense/ (Income) 
Total tax expense 

VII) Net Profit/(Loss) for the year (V-VI) 

VIII) Other Comprahan11ive Income 
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss 
b) Items that WIii be reclassified to profit & loss 

IX} Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year (VII+VIII) 

X) Earnings per equity share 
;,i) WPi')htPrl AvPr;,irw n11mhPr nf Fq11ity Shnr~s 01Jtst,rnding during th~ 
yetir (Nos,) 
b) Nominal Value per share (Re.) 
c) Basic Earning per share (Rs.) 
d) Diluted Earning per share (Rs.) 

Summary of slanlflcant accountina oolicies 

As per our report of even date 
"'"r D R B S V & Associates 

J rtered Accountants 
rirm Registration No. 122260W 

CA Shireesh N.::ftr~ 
{Partner) 
Membership No.: 044641 
Place : Pune 
Date : 28-05-2024 

(Amounts In Lakhs) 

Note No Year ended Vear ended 
March 3 1, 20 24 Maren 31, 20.23 

18 711.30 713.01 
19 686.63 665 34 

1 397.93 1 378.35 

20 415.63 703.44 
21 43,30 17.58 
22 2,179.83 1,404.85 - -
23 106.91 29.76 

2,745.67 2,155.63 

(1,347.74) (777 .28) 

- -
(1,347.74) (777 .28) 

- -
5 (38.61) (8,721 

(38.61) (8.72) 

C 1.309.13) (768.561 

- -- . 
( 1,309.13} (768.56 

10,000 10,000 
10.00 10.00 

(13,091.30) (7,685.61) 
(13,091.30) (7,685.61) 

2 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Srlvatsa Encivil Private Limited 

NILESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN NO.00004946] 

~ H 
(Director) 

[DIN NO.00004924] 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
ClN : U4SZ09PN2D21PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar" , 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

Standalone Statement or Cash Flow For The Year Ended March 311 2024 

Pa rtk:ulars . 
A. ~i!lih El!!lil! Erom QQ!;!fi!tlng A!;tl!litl!li ' 

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 
Add: 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Finance Cost 
Share of Profit of LLP 
Interest Income 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

Adjustments for : 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables 
(Increase) / Decrease In Other Current Assets 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables 
Increase I (Decrease) ;n Other Financial Liabilities 
Increase/ (Decrease) in other Current Lia bi Ii ties 
lncrease / {Decrease) in Provisions 

Income Tax Paid 

Net Cash generated from operating activities 

B. tm,h flow from 1ov~r;Um1 A!::!;lvitl~ : 
Payments for purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Capital WIP 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments 
Interest income 
Return on Investments 

Net cash used in investing activities 

c. Cai,h flQl!I! fi:2m Financing Actlvltl!;l~ : 
Net Proceeds/ (Repayments) ·Longterm/ Short term borrowings 
Finance Cost 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Bank balance other than Cash and cash 

eqvivalents 

Net cash used in financing activities 

D. Net Increase (Decrease) In cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and caiah equlv,,.tents ilt beginning or the year 

Cash and cash eaulvalents at the end of the vear 

' Year ended 
Mai'Ch 3 1, 2 024 

-
2,179.83 

(80.27) 
(606.36) 

351,65 
3.06 

(76.36) 

(244.57) 

-

--
1,046.69 

606.36 
80.27 

270.58 
(2,179.83) 

-

(Amounts In Lakhs) 

' Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

(1,347.74) (777.28) 

-
1,404.85 

(45.07) 
(620,27) 

1,493.20 739.51 

145.46 (37.77) 

(441.40) 
(103.61) 
323.11 
297.51 
(10,63) 

33.78 64.98 
-

179.24 27.21 

-
-

(9,603.53) 
620.27 

45.07 

1,733.32 (8,938.19) 

10,315.68 
(1,404.85) 

(1,909.25) 8,910.84 

3.32 (0,14) 

0.73 0.B/ 

4.04 0.73 

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Ind AS 7 on "Cash Flow Statements", and presents 
cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities. 

2 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/restated wherever necessary to confirm to this year's classification 

As per our report of even date 
for D R B S V 1k Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regjstratjon No. 122260W 

CA Shireesh 
(Partner) 
Membership No.: 044641 
Place : Pune 
Dale : 28-05-2024 

For and on behalf or the Board of Directors of 
Srlvatsa Encivil Private Limited 

\#V ~ 
NILESH BHARAT SHAH KALPEm:f BHARAT SHAH 

(Director) 
[DIN NO.00004946] 

(Director) 
[DJN N0.00004924) 



Srivatsa Enc:ivil Private Limited 
CIN: U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune" 411037 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

A. Eoultv Share CaDital 

(1) current reporting period 
Ba lance at the beginning of the year (01.04.2023) Changes in 

Equity Share 
Capital due to 

prior period 
errors 

1.00 . 
(2) Prevlo11~ r<'nnrtlnn nerlod 

Balance at the heginning of the year (01.04.2022) Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due 

to prior period 
errors 

LOO -

B. Other Eouitv 
< 1 \ Current renortino nerlod 

(Amounts In Lakhs) 

Restated Changes in equity Balance at the end 
balance at the share capital during of the current 

beginning of the the current year reporting Period 
previous (31.03.2024) 

reporting period 

. . 1.00 

Restated balance Changes in equity share Balance at the end of 
at the beginning of capital during the the year 

the previous previous year (31.03.2023) 
reporting period 

. - 1.00 

Reserves and Surplus Other items of Other 

I 

Particulars 

8didl1Lt: dl lilt: l!t:',lillllill',I UI Lht: yt:dl (01.04.2Ul:;) 

Changes 1n accounting policy or prior 
f1Prlrn1 Armr~ 
Restuted balance at the beginning of the currant 
reporting perlotl 
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year 

ll1v1/1Pnrl~ 
Transfer to retained earnings 
Any oth1cr Ch~n(ll:' 
Balance at the end of th~ period (31.03.202'1) 

A. Equity Share Capital 
(2 \ Previous reoortlno oerlod 

Pa rtic u la rs 

,ance at the beginning of the year (01.04.2022) 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 
Restated balance at the beqinninq of the vear 
Total comprehensive Income for the previous year 
Dividends 
Transfer to retained earnings 
Any other change 
Balance at the end of the year (31.03.2023) 

As per our report of even date 
For D R B S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

CASh;,_,h@.lt 
(Partner) 
Membership No.: 044641 
>-iace : Pune 
Date : 28-05-2024 

Securities 
Prpimiurtl . 

-
. 

-
-
. 
. 
. 

Securities 
Premium 

-. 
. 

-
. 
-

Retained Comprehensive Total 
General Reserves P.11rnina" Income 

- (783.0~) . (783,C,5) 

- - - -
. . - -
- - - . 
. . - . 
. (1,309.13) . (1,309.13) 
. - . . 
- (2,092.78) - (2,092.78) 

Reserves and Surplus Other items or Other 

General Reserves 

-

-
--
-
-
-
-

Retained comprehensive Total 
Earnings Income 

(15.09) - (15.09) 

- - -
- - -- - -
- - -

(768.56) . (768.56) 
- - -

(783.65) - (783.65) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

NILESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN N0,00004946] 

KALPESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN N0.00004924] 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN: U4S209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
1 Company Information 

Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited was incorporated on 22nd September 2021 as a private company under Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act"). The Company's registered office is located at "Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, 
Pune - 411037. The company is engaged in construction and act as real estate agents and consultants. 

2 Significant accounting policies 
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistant with those which were adopted in 
the previous year. 

2.01 Basis of preparation 

i) Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other 
criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the company and 
the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has 
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current & non current classification of assets and liabilities. 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except 
otherwise indicated. 

Assets 
An asset is treated as current when it is: 
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle of 12 months 
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after 
the reporting period 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

Liabilities 

A liability is current when: 
(a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle of 12 months 
(b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
(r.) Tt ic; rl11P tn hP. ~P.ttlP.<J within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
(d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the linhility tor at least twelve months atter the reporting period 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities 

ii) Historical Cost convention 

The Financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention under accrual basis of accounting. 

iii) Use of Judgements & Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgements, estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of 
contingent liabilities, at the end of reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of 
current events & actions, uncertainity about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a 
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. These differences between actuals & 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialised. 

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judements or complexity, and of items which are 
more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions, turning out to be different than those originally 
assesseed. Detailed information about each o.f these estimates and judgements is included ill the relevant notes together with 
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements. 

2.02 Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at bank, cash on hant1, cheques on hand, short-term deposits (with original 
maturity of three months or less), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Cash flow statement: 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined 
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management. 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN : U45209PN2021PTC204476 
''Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

Notes to financial statements for the Yeitr Ended March 31, 2024 

2.03 Events after the Reporting Period: 
Events occuring after the Balance Sheet date, which have a material impact on the financial affairs of the company are taken 
into cognisance while presenting financial statements of the company. 

2.04 Prior Period & Extraordinary Items: 

Prior period & extraordinary items and changes in accounting policies, having material impact on the financial affairs of the 
company are disclosed, wherever required. 

2.05 Revenue Recognition 
Sale of goods 
Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the 
buyer. Sales are exclusive of Indirect taxes. 
Income from services 
Revenue from services are recognised when provision of services takes place in accordance with terms of sale. 

i) Interest Income 
Interest from a financial asset is recognised on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding using the effective 
interest method, provided it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the interest will flow to the Company and 
the amount of interest can be measured reliably. 

2.06 T11xes on Income: 
Income tax expense comprises deferred tax. It is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it 
r·elates to items recog11ized directly in equity or in OCL 

Deferred tax 
neforreci tall is rPro1Jni7Prl fnr iill thP IPm[)nr;,ry rlifft>rf'nf'.PC: Aric:ing hi>lwAf'n thf' t;:ix b;ic;p of ;ic;.,ptc; Anrl liAhililiP.c: Anrl l·hAir 
carrying amounts in the tinanc1a1 statements. lleterred tcix ;issets are rer:ngni7f'r1 anr1 rnrnP.r1 tnrw;ird nnly 1t 1t 1,; nrnbRblP that 
sufficient future taxable amounts will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. 

Deterred tax ass0t,;; and liabi11t1A1; ;irn m0;ic;11r~rl 11,;ing thP ti'lx ri'ltf',; i'lnrl tilx lnw,; thi!t hilVP. hf'f'n P.nilr.ti>rl or c:11hc:t,mtivr,ly 
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized 
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet 
date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets .ind li.ibilitics ;ire offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off deferred tax assets and liabilities and 
the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxable authority. 

2.07 Employee benefits: 
i) Short-term obligations 

Liabilities for salaries, including other monetary and non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees' 
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are 
settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 

ii) Long term obligations 

a) Defined contribution plans 
The Company has defined contribution plan fo; the post-employment benefits namely Provident Fund, Employee State 
Insurance, Worker's Welfare Fund and the contributions towards such fund are recognised as employee benefits expense and 
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss when they are due. The Company does not carry any further obligations with 
respect to this, apart from contributions made on a monthly basis. 

2.08 Borrowing Costs: 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and/or c.onstruction of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the 
period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the at-set for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is one that 
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. 

All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they occur. 
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other cost that an entity incurres in connection with borrowing of funds. 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN : U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar" , 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

2.09 Earnings per Share: 
I) Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: 
- the profit attributable to the shareholders of the Company 
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in 

equity shares issued during the year 

Ii) Diluted earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account: 
the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 

2.10 Provisions, Cont.ingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 

Provisions are recognised When the Company has a present. legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, & it is 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and t he amount 
can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. 

Where there are a number of similar obligations, & the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement & is 
determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value Is a pre-tax rate 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the 
provision due to the passagP of t imP ic. rernanlzed as interest expense. 

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate 
asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. 

The expense relating to a provision Is presented In the statement of profit and loss, net of any reimbursement. If the effect of 
the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate t l,at reflects, when appropriate, 
the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of discount Is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. 

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer 
probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. 

Contingent liability is dlsclosed for: 
- Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 
- Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle 

the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 
Contingent assets : 
Contingent assets c,rc neither recognized nor disclosed except when realisation nf income Is virtually certain. 

2,11 Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset for one entity and a financial liability or equity 
instrument for another entity. 

Financial Liabilities 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. 
All financial liabilities are recognised Initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of 
directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables,loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and 
financial guarantee contracts. 

Subsequent measurement:-
Loans and borrowings A~er Initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognlsed as well as 
through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the 
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 
De-recognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an 
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification Is treated as the de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in t he respect ive carrying amounts is recognised In the statement 
of profit and loss. 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN: U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyoq Navkaar" , 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

3 Non Current Financial Investment 

i,!t"" I :• Particulars 
II 

Investment in Suyog Development Corporation Unit 12 LLP 

4 Trade Receivables - Non Current 
(Also refer Note No. 35 ) 
Partit ulars :1 

Secured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered good 

" u [' u 

~ ,_ 

Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 
Trade Receivables - credit impaired 

Less: Allowances for expected credit loss 

5 Deferred tax Asset 

Partlcuhus ,. - ·-

Deferred Tax Assets 

' ., 

Items which are allowed under the provision of Income Tax Act,1961 
on payment basis 

Total 

Total 

.] 

,.. 

Total Deferred Tax Asset 

Deferred Tax Expense/ (Income) 

6 Investments 

Particulars 

Investment in Suyog Development Corporation Unit 12 LLP 

7 Trade Receivables Current 
(Also refer Note No. 36) 

PartlcolaAJ •"' 

Secured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered good 

"' 

;,, 1 I~ ' 

Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 
Trade Receivables • credit impaired 

Less: Allowances for expected credit loss 

List No 

Total 

" 
List No 

4 

Total 

(Amounts In Lakhs) 

Asat As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

- 9,603.53 

- 9,603.53 

Asat As at 
March 31, 2024 March 3 i 2023 

- -
63.77 18.70 

- -
- -

- -
63.77 18.70 

Asat . Asat 
March 31,. 2024 March 311 2023 

47.37 8.76 

47.37 8.76 

(38.61) (8.72) 

As at As at 
March 31, 2Dl4 March .31 2023 

8,556.84 -
8,556.84 -

As at A's at 
March 3 1 2024 March 31 2023 

-
44.67 441.40 - -

- -
44.67 441.40 

- -

44.67 441.40 
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CIN : U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"SUVOQ Navkaar" , 36/1,37 /1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdl, Pune • 411037 

Notes to financlal statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

8 Cash and cash equivalents 
- -

Particulars 

Cast) !k Cash ~guivalents 
Balances with banks: 
- In current accounts 

Cash on hand 

Total 

9 Other Financial Assets 

Particulars 

Security Deposits 

Total 

10 Other Current Assets 
h 

Particulars , 

Advances to : 
- Employees 
- Suppliers and Contractors 
- Others 

Balances with Government Authorities 
Prepaid Insurance 

Total 

(Amounts In Lakhs) 

Aaet As at 
March 31. 2024 March 31 2023 

3.97 0,69 

0.07 0.03 

4.04 0.73 

Asat As at 
Mairch 31. 'lO'l4 March~, 2023 

1.30 1.00 

1.30 1.00 

Asat As at 
March 31. ,0:14 March 31. 2023 

0.33 0.57 
32.27 44.78 
38.06 40.68 
22.55 10.63 

0.07 -
93.30 96.66 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN: U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyoq Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38.F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

' 11 Equity Share capital ., 
Particulars ,,,,.. ~It• II 

Authorised capital 
Equitv Shares: 
Previous Year: 10,000 equity shares of Re. 10/- each 
Current Year: 10,000 equity shares of Re. 10/- each 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up capital 
Equity Shares: 
Previous Year: 10,000 equity shares of Re. 10/- each fully paid up 
Current Year: 10,000 equity shares of Re. l.0/- each fully paid up 

(.Amounts In Lakhs) 

" Asat As at 
Marc~1,J1, 2024.,,. Maroh 31, 2023 

1.00 1.00 
- -

Total 1.00 LOO 

1.00 1.00 
- -

1.00 1.00 

(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the be~in·ning and <1t the end of the reporting year 

i) Equity Shares 

Particulars 
As -at March 31, 20"24 As at March 31, 2023 

No. Amount No. Amount 
Outstandinq at the beoinninq of the vear 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00 
Shares Issued durinq the year - - - -

Preferance shares converted into equity shares - - - -
irlurin(l th@ ""ar 

Outstandino at the end of the vear 10.000 1.00 10 000 1.00 

(b) Details of shareholders holdina more than 5% shares in t he ComDanv 
Name of the shareholder As at March 31 2024 As at March 31 2023 

No of Shares Holdlna (%) No of Shares Holdln~ (%) 
Bharat Keshavlal Shah 3000 30 3000 30 
Kalpesh Bharat Shah 2000 20 2000 20 
Nilesh Bharat Shah 2000 20 2000 20 
Ramesh Mulchand Oswal 2000 20 2000 20 
Surendra Keshavlal Shah 1000 10 1000 10 

10 000 100 10 000 100 
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Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

11 Share Capital 

c) Shareholding of Promoters: 

- - .ff. •. - - .. 
::.. ' Promoter Name I . ' - 'I I[· Total · l "' 

. I~ . . 
<: t ' - - Particulars . • 'l . 

I ' I 1 - ~,, ,. ·~,, . ' Mr.Bharat Mr.Kalpesh Mr.Nilesh ]'.Jr. Ramesh Mr. Surendra 
(< ,; J ' 

Q..'.. I . . -~ ' J Keshavlal ... Mulchand Kesf!avlal -~, -
Bharat Shah Bharat Shah ....... : ti_:} .I 

f.1-..; .. ,. , • - --- ' ' ' . "",.,-:, -- .. ~~'!,, \ I I J ._ Shah Oswal Shah, rr .... '.: 7: .... -:.: ". . .. . - .. . c,,,"'f' 

' ;, . 
During year ended 31.03.2024 

% holding of promoters at the beginning of the year 30.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 10.00% 100.0% 
Add/ Less : Additions/ ( deletions) during the year 
% holding of promoters at the end of the year 30.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 10.00% 100.0% 

During year ended 31.03.2023 
% holding of promoters at the beginning of the year 30.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 10.00% 100.0% 
Add/ Less : Additions/ (deletions) during the year 
% holding of promoters at the end of the year 30.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 10.00% 100.0% 
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Notes to financlal statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
12 Other E ui 

Particulars 

Retained earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
-Add/ (Less); Profit/(Loss) for the year 

Balance at the end of the ear 

13 Long Term Borrowings 
Refer Note no. 57 

Particulars 

Secured loans : 
12% Secured Non-Convertible Debentures 

Unsecured loans : 
Loan from Director 

14 Trade Payables - Non Current 
Also refer Note No. 36 

Particulars 

-Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterorlses 
-Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises & small enterprises 

Note: 

Total 

Total 

Total 

(783.65) 
(1,309.13) 

2 092.78 

Asat 

1,76 

1.76 

19.46 

19.46 

(Amounts I n Lakhs) 

(15.09) 
(768.56) 

783.65 

As at 

7,821.18 

1. 76 

7 82.2..94 

7 .18 

7.18 

The above information regarding dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises as well as dues of creditors other than 
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises has been tletermined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of 
information collected by / available wit h the rornpany. The entire closing balance shown above represents the principal 
amount payable to these enterprises. 

15 Short Term Borrowings 
Refer Note no. 57 

Partlc~lars 

Secured 
12% Secured Non Convert ible Debentures 

Current maturities of Lonq-term debts 

16 Trade Payables - Current 
Also refer Note No. 37 

Particulars 

-Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterorlses 
-Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises & small enterprises 

Note: 

10,591.77 2 ,500.00 

Total 10 591.77 2. 500.00 

Asat As at 

195.45 84.65 

46,78 246 .24 

Total 242.23 330.88 

The above information regarc1ing dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises as well as dues of creditors other than 
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of 
information collected by / available with the company. The entire d Qsing balance shown above represents the principal 
amount tJ<lVable to these enterorises. 

17 Provisions 
Particulars 

Employee Benefits Payable 
Statutory Dues Payable 
Other Provisions 

As at 

Total 

4.13 
18,32 
25.40 

47.85 

As at 

2. .23 
14.64 

275.55 

292..42 
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Notes to financlal statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

18 Revenue from Operations 
! . 

Particulars - .... 
-· 

Revenue from Operations 

-
Total 

19 Other Income 

Particulars .,, I 

Interest received from Suyag Development Unit 12 LLP 
Interest on Fixed Deposits 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 
Share of Profit from Suyog Development Unit 12 LLP 

Total 
20 Direct Cost 

Particulars List No. 

Cost of material Consmued: 
Opening Stock 
Purchases 
Closing Stock 

Total 

21 Employee benefit expense 
Particulars 

Basic Salary 
Provident Fund 
Other Employee Emoluments 

Total 

22 Finance costs 
Partl~ulars 

i 11 -
Interest Expense 

Total 

23 Other expenses 
"'· 4{ PartJculars 

' ' • .. -
Advertisment 
Audit Fees 
Fines and Penalty 
Filing Fees 
Interest on TDS 
Interest on Other statutory dues 
Interest on late payment to vendors 
Labour Charges 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Power and Fuel Expenses 
Office & Other Miscellaneous Expenses 
Rates and Taxes 

Total 

(Amounts ln Lakhs) 

Yearenoaa Year ende<I 
Marcfl 31, 2024 March 31, 2023' 

711.30 713.01 

711.30 713.01 

Year ended Year enoep 
March 31 2024 March 31, 202:3 

555.55 620.27 
50.24 -

0,57 -
80.27 45.07 

686.63 665.34 

Ye11renoea Year endecl 
M'arcb 31, 2024 Marth 31, 2023 

- -
415,63 703.44 - -
415,63 703.44 

·vear¥uao vear enoea 
Marcl'I 31, 2024 March 31 2023 

42.78 17.30 
0.20 -
0.32 0.28 

43.30 17.58 

Year enu ..... Year enoea 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 20l3 

2,179.83 1,404.85 

2,179.83 1 404.85 

Year encseo rear enoed 
March 31, 2024 March 31., 2023 

0.72 -
3.00 3.00 
0.12 -
0.14 2.33 
0.44 0.08 
1.08 o.o~ 
4.44 -

43,66 10.13 
38.90 3.42 
13.01 9.98 

1,28 0.42 
0.12 0.35 

106.91 29.76 
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Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
24 Details of Pa ments to Auditor 

PartlcuJars 

Payments to auditor as 
Auditor 
for Taxation matters 
for Company Law matters 
for Other Services 
for reimbursement of expenses 

25 Earnin er share EPS 
Partic'-!lara 

Profit/(Loss) after tax 
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during year 
Nominal value er share Re. 

Per Share 

1 Continaent Liablllt les 
Particulars 

,-

Contingent Liabilities towards: 
Bank Guarantee 

27 Segment Information 

Total 

Year ended 

3.00 

3 .00 

Year en e 
March 31 2024 

(1,309.13) 
10,000 
10.00 

13 091.30 

Asat 
._._ ___ ... ...,,. ""ft~ A 

-

(Amounts In Lakhs) 

Year ended 

3.00 

3.00 

Year ended 

(768.56) 
10,000 
10.00 

7,685.61 

As at 
Mar.i;o"'., • .,,,., ., 

-

The Company had identified its primary business segment as "infrastructure development, designing, constructing & development of 
integrated townships, leasing of space & related services thereto" All activities of the Company revolve around the above segment. The 
entire operations are governed by the same set of risks and returns. Hence it is considered as single primary business segment. 

28 Value Of Imports On C.I.F. Basis 

Partlculats ,. 

Material + Capital Goods 

"'<i Ex enses In Forei n Currenc 
Particulars 

Purchases in Foreign Currency 
Expenses in Foreign Currency 

30 ca ital Commitmehts 
Particulars 

T 
I 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 
account and not orovided for Net of advance oaid 

Particulars 

Number of non-resident shareholders 

Year enaea Year ended 
March 31 2024 Ma,,,.h ~, .;,n-,~ 

Nil Nil 

Total - -

Total 

Year ended 
' 

Year ehded 

Total 
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Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

32 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 

Particulars Asat 
. March 31, 2024 

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to 
anv suoolier as at the end of each accountinq vear 

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 195.45 
Interest due on above -

195.45 
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the 
MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the 
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year. 

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 
year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 
;>OOn. 

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 
accountina vear. 

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable e.v~n in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest due as above are 
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as c! 
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006 

(Amounts In Lakhs) 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

84.65 
-

84.65 

- -

- -

- -

- -

The above information regarding dues to Micro & Small enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties 
have been identified on the basis of information collected by the company. This has been relied upon by the auditors. 

r-
i 
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33 Financial Instruments 
a) Capital Management 
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, all equity reserves 
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions 
b) Categories of Financial Instruments 

- r , Asat ' - As at Particulars ,.. March 31. 2024 March 31 2023 

I) Financial Liabilities 

a} M~asurn~ at i!!I!2!liHd ~ost 
- Borrowings 10,593.53 10,322.94 
- Trade payable 261.70 338.06 

(This space has been intentiom:illy left blank) 
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Notes to financial statements for the Year El1ded Marcil 31, 2024 

34 Trade receivables ageing schedule - Non Current 
(Also refer Note No. 4) 

31/ 03/ 2024 . ) OUtsta-•na ~-lowlna .........., from tiue....., Jf Particular• Not due Unbffled a.a.th- • months- 1-2 2·3 
II -"nths 1 ve11r vears u-rs 

(1) Uncllspl1ted Trade 
receivables - considered 63.76 

"""" (1i) Undisputed Tra<le - - - - - -Receivables - considered 
doubtful 
(iii) Undisputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables - credit lmpai red 
( iv) Disputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivable-; considered 
good 
(v) Disputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables considered 
doubtl'ul 
(vi) Disputed Trade - - - - - -Receivables - credit lmoalred 

Total 63.76 - - - - -

Jlmu2023 

Partfcula rs ootstanmna ror fOllowlnQ oerlods fTo ,i due dllte or "'vment 
Not due Unblllei! 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
recetva l>les - considered 18,70 
nnnn (II) n<Jisputed Trade - -
Receivables - considered 
doubtful 
(hi) Undisputed Trade . -
Receivables - credit Impaired 
(Iv) Disputed Trade - -
Recelvallles considered 
good 
(v} Disputed Trade - . 
Receivables corisldered 
doubttul 
(vi) Disputed Trade - -
Receivables • credll Impaired 

Total 18,70 -
35 Trade receivables ageing schedule - Non Current 

(Also refer Note No. 7) 

Partlc~lars Olltsta 
Not due Unblllecl 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
receivables - considered 
oonrl 
( ii) Undisputed Trade - -
Receivables - consloered 
doubtful 
(Iii) Undisputed Trade - -
Receivables - credit Impaired 
( iv) Disputed Trade - -
Receivables considered 
good 
(v) Disputed Trade - -
Receivables conslelered 
doubtful 
(vi) Disputed Trade - -
Receivables - credl t lmoai red 

Total - -

Pnrtteulers Cur 
Not <1ue U~blll,d 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
recelv~bles - consl<lered 
<1000 
(1i) Undisputed Trade - -
Recelvallles - considered 
doubtful 
(ill) Und lsputed Trade - -
Receivables - credit Impaired 
(Iv) Disputed Tr.id@ - -
Receivables considered 
good 
(v) Disputed Trade -Recelval>les considered 
doubtful 
(vi) Disputed Trade - . 
Receivables - credit Impaired 

Tatal - -

Less th-an 6 months- 1-2 2·3 ___ ..... I un•• uas- u••-

- - . . 

- - - . 

- - - -
- - - -
- - . -
- - - -

31/03/2024 
-I= fol~ ~- -rlocb from tiue - of - • ment 

La8ttlan 6 months- 1-2 2-3 •-- ·--- . ···-- ----- ··---
44,67 

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
44.67 - - -

Jl/U3/201.a 
andlno for fOlloYllno oertoels:ltom due date 01 oavment 

less than IS months• 1--l 2.-3 
1,-~MI.,. 

I. ., __ ....... u b -

441.40 

- - - -

- - -

- - - -

- . - . 

. . - -
4 41.40 - - -

(Amounts I n Lakhs) 

• NonlTilan3 Total ..... ,. 
63.76 

- -

- -
- -

- -
- -
- 63.76 

More Than J Total 
uao-• 

18.70 -
-- --
-

-
-- -- 18.70 

Morel'hllnl Total 

··--
44.67 

- . 

- -
- -
- -

- -
- 44.67 

More Tba/\ 3 
uu,I., 

To~I 

441.40 
-

. 
-. 
-

-
--
-

- 441.40 
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Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

36 Trade Payables ageing schedule Non Cur-rent 
(Also refer Note No. 14) (Amounts In Lakhs) 

. 31/03/2024 
,.1 ' I Out8tandlng for following from 

Particulars due date of payment 
Not due 1 1-2 years 2-3 More than 3 

V•Ullr V,_llll"II vaars 
( i) Undisputed - MSME - - - - -
( ii) Undisputed - Others 19.46 - - - -
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 19.46 - - - -

,. 31/03/2023 
Ou':standrng for Following periods from 

Particulars due d.1te of nayrnent J 

Not due ,.-- Less than 1 1-2 year'> 2-3 years More than 3 
vo2r Vl!~n; '""I I , 

( i) Undisputed - MSME -
( 11) Undisputed - Others 7.18 
( i ii ) Disputed dues - MSME -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -
Total 7.18 

37 Trade Payables ageing schedule Current 
(Also refer Note No. 16) 

..... 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

31/03/2024 
Particulars O-~andlna for followlna 

Not due - '- i !H than 1 1-2 yean1 
v••r 

(I) Undisputed - MSME 195.45 - -
(ii) Undisputed - Others 46.78 - -
( ii i) Disputed dues - MSME - - -
(iv) Dispult!u due~ - Others - - -
Total 242.23 - -

,I 3V03/2023 

- -- -
- -- -- -

. fron1 
2-3 More than 3 

vears vears 
- -
- -
-- -
- -

Particulars Outstandlno for followlna oerlods from 
Not due Less than 1 1- 2 years 2-3 years More than 3 

vear vears 
(i) Undisputed - MSME 84.65 - - -
( ii) Undisputed - Others 246.24 - -
( 11 i) Disputed dues - MSME - - . - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 330.88 - - - -

- i _ .. 

Total 

-
19.46 

-
-

19.46 

Total 

'" ,.,_ I,,;, 

-
7.18 
--

7.18 

Total 

195.45 
46.78 -

-
242.23 

Total 

84.65 
246.24 

-
-

330.88 
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"lS.01. Related partv: Qisclosure fQr the l/:~!i!r ended 31.Q~.2024 as reguired 

Relationships 

(a) Subsidiary 

I) Limited Liability Partnerships (accounted for as subsidiaries) : 
1) Suyog Development Corporation Unit 12 LLP 

(b) K~l/: f::15!nagement Personnel 

1) Mr. Kalpesh Bharat Shah 
2) Mr. Nilesh Bharat Shah 

( c) Relatil!~ of K~l/: Management Personnel 
1) Mr. Bharat Keshavlal Shah 

(d) Enternris~ ov~r which K~l/: Mimagement Personn§I or Belatives of K!JlX Mimag~m~nt 
Personnel are abl~ to exc§rsise significant Ioflyence 

1) Suyog Development Corporation Ltd 

Note: Related party relationship is as identified by the company & relied upon by the Auditors 

38.02 Tri!mrnctions With Related Pad;i!:li 

Related Parties Related Parties 

Nature of Transaction Referred in 38.01 (a) Referred in 38.01 (b) Referred in 38.01 Referred in 38.01 
Above Above (c) Above (d) Above 

Remuneration - - - -- - - -
Investment 2,711.34 - - -

(9, 994;38) - - -- - -
Investment Withdraw 4,393.84 - - -

(1,048.43) - - -- - - -
Interest on Investment 555.55 - - -

(620: 27) - - -- - -
Sales 711.30 - - -

(713.01) - - -
- - - -

Sha re of Profit In LLP 80.27 - - -
(45.07) - - -- - - -- - - -

Unsecured Long Term loan - - - -- - - -
-Loans Received - 32.82 31.99 -- ( 4.00) (106. 70) -- - - -
~Loans Repaid - 32.82 71.73 -- (9.50) (51.18) - _, 

(fiaures in bracket are for the year ended March 3 1, 2023) 
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·:u1 .. 01. Rel'"'""""' nartv Di.,rln~ure for the vear ended 31.03.2024 as reauired 
38 .. 03 Balances Outstaadill9 as oo March ~1, io24 

Related Parties Related Partiea 

Particulars Referred In 38.01 (a) Referred in 38.01 {b) Referred in 38.01 Referred In 38.0l. 
Above Above (c) Above (d} Above 

unsecured Loans - 1.76 16.21 -
(1. 76) (55.95) -

Reimbursement Expenses - - 16.21 -
(55. 95) 

Investment 8,556.84 - - -
(9,603.53) - -

Trade Receivable 108.44 -
(460.10) 

Other receivables - - - 38.06 

I (fiaures in bracket are as of March 31, 2023) 
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Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

39 Analysts of l"_i_nancial Ratios . 
Sr. -- Y.E: 31.03~2024 

Name~of Ratio , •• -i~- Ri tio --
No. Amount (Rs.) Ratio 

Current Assets 8,700.15 
1 Current Ratio 0.80 

Current Liabilities 10,881.85 

Borrowinas 10.593.53 (5.06) Networth (2,091.78) 
2 Debt-Equity Ratio Networth = Equity Share 

Capital+ other Equity 

Earnings Before Interest, Tax, 
Depreciation, and 832.09 

Amortization (EBITDA) 
0.07 

Interest (net of capitalisation) 

3 Debt Service + Principal Repayments 12,771.60 
Coverage Ratio within one year) 

EBITDA = Profit before Tax + 
Finance cost + Depreciation 

and Amortisation 
Profit After Tax {1,309.131 

Average Equity Share capital 1.00 (1,309.13) 

Return on Equity 4 Ratio Average Shareholders funds 
= (Opening Equity Share 
Capital + Closing Equity 

Share canital'/2 
Cost of Goods Sold N.A. 

Inventory Turnover 
Average Inventory 

5 Ratio Average Inventory= (Opening 
Inventory + Closing 

lnventorv) /2 

(Amounts In Lakhs: 

V.E-. 31.03.2 023 Difference , ~r ' ..,_ 1· 
Amount (Rs;) . --~ Remarks 

Ratio 0/o r-. • - -
539.79 Current liabilities of tt 

0.17 362.61 company is increased i 
3,123.31 compared to previous year. 

10 322.94 (13.19) (61.60) (782.65) Networth of the company h, 
decreased during the year 

627.57 
As per compared to previo1 

0.16 (59 .46) year there is increased 
EBITDA during the year 

3,904.85 

(768.56} 

1.00 (768.56) 70.34 
Profit after tax of the compar 
is decreased substantially , 
compared to previous year. 

N.A. -

---- - .• 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN : U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

39 Ana~is of Financial Ratios - --- . - - -Sr. Y £ 3:l.03.2024 Name of Ratio Ratio 
Amount l,Rs._l Ratio No. ,, 

Net Sales 711.30 2.50 Average Trade Receivables 284.27 

Net Sales = Revenue from 
6 Trade Receivables operations 

Turnover Ratio 
Average Trade Receivables = 
(Opening Trade Receivables 
+ Closing Trade Receivables) 

/2_ 
415.63 Net Purchases 1.39 Average Trade Payables 299.88 

7 Trade Payables 
Turnover Ratio Average Trade Payables = 

(Opening Trade Payables + 
Closina Trade Pavables) / 2 
Net Sales durinQ the vear 711.30 (0.33) Working capital (2.181.701 

8 Net Capital 
Turnover Ratio 

Working capital = Current 
Assets - Current Liabilities 

Profit Before Tax fl 309.131 (1,84) Net Sales 711.30 
9 Net P refit Ratio 

Net Sales == Revenue from 
ooerations 

Profit Before Interest & Taxes {1,309.13) (0.15) 
Capital Employed 8,454.37 

Profit Before Interest & Taxes 
10 Return on Capital = Profit Before Tax + 

Employed Finance Cost 

Capital Emp!oyed = Tangible 
Net Worth + Total Debt + 

Deferred Tax Liability 

Return on Net return on investment 635.82 11 (dividend/interest) 0.07 investment 
Cost of Investment 8,556.84 

(Amounts In Lakhs) 

Y.e'i3],.._03.2023 Difference 
Remarks I 

Ameant (Rs.J Ratio % I , 
713.01 3.23 (22.55) ' 220.70 

I 

II 

I 

703.44 II 4.15 (66.64) 169.33 

713.01 (0.28) (18.13) (2,583.52) 

(768.56) {1.08) (70.74) 713.01 Profit after tax of the company 
is decreased substantially as 
compared to previous year. 

(768.56) (0.08) (92.04) 
9,531.53 

Profit after tax of the company 
is decreased substantially as 
compared to previous year. 

665.34 0.07 7.25 
9,603.53 
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Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

40 Revaluation of Property, Plant and Eauipment: 

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and equipment during the year. 

41 Loans and Advances g1·anted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and Related Parties: 

The company has not granted any Loans or Advances to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined 
under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, that are: 

(a) repayable on demand; or 
(b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment, 

42 Capital Work-in-Progress Aging Schedule/ Completion Schedule: 
The company does not carry any capital WIP at the end of the financial year. 

43 Intangible assets under development Aging Schedule / Completion Schedule: 

The company does not carry any intangible assets at the end of the financial year. 

44 Details of Benami Property held: 

There are no any proceedings initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder. 

45 Wilful Defaulter declared by lender: 

The company is a not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender. 

* "wilful defaulter" here means a person or an issuer who or which is categorized as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution (as defined under the Act) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India. 

46 Relationship with Struck off Companies: 

The company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or 
section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

47 Registration/ satisfaction of charges with ROC: 

There are no any charges or satisfaction of charges yet to be registered with registrar of compnaies beyond statutory period at the 
end of the financial year. 

48 Compliance with Number of layers of companies: 

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies 
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

49 Analytical Ratios: 

The required analytical ratios are attached herewith in Note no 39 

50 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements: 

The company has not entered into any Scheme of Arrangements as per terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

51 Utilisation of borrowings for other purposes: 

The company has not utilised proceeds of loans for purpose other than the purpose for which the loans were taken 

52 Utllisation of Borrowed funds and share premium to Intermediarv on behalf of the company: 

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind 
of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries, 

53 Receipt of funds from funding party for lending, investing on behalf of funding party: 
The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
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Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

54 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR}: 

The company does not satisfy the conditions laid down under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
55 Undisclosed Income: 

The Company does not have any transaction which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any 
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). 

56 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency: 

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

57 Security against 12% Secured Non-Convertible Debentul'es 

The Obligations shall be secured by:-
(i) First and exclusive mortagage and charge over Project, Project Land,and the buildings constructed/to be constructed thereon in the 

form & manner acceptable to the Debenture Trustee/Debenture holders.save and except area as are more particularly set out in 
Annexure I hereto. However, the balance Receivables from the sold units shall at all times form a part of the security. 

(ii) First charge aver the Receivables and the escrow Accounts, collection accounts and all other accounts,by whatsoever named 
called,in which monies arising out of the Project and Mortagaged Properties are deposited; 

( ill) First charge/assignment or creation of security interest in; 
(a) all the right, title,interest,benefits,claims and demands whatsoever of the Issuer/Security Providers in the Project Documents, 
as amended, varied or supplemented from time to time; 

(b) all the right, title,interest,benefits,claims and demands whatsoever of the Issuer/Security Providers in the Approvals; 

(c} all the right, title,interest,benefits,claims and demands whatsoever of the Issuer/Security Providers In any letter of credit 
gurantee,performance bond provided by any party to the Project Documents; and 

(d) all Insurance Contacts and insurance proceeds. 

(iv) First and exclusive mortagage and charge over Land and the buildings consturcted /to be cansturcted thereon,and the 
movables and receivables arising therefrom,ln the form & _manner acceptable to the Debenture Trustee/Debenture holders. 

However, the mortagage and charge on the same shall be released upon the Issuer meeting the conditions stipulated in Special 
Conditions hereinabove with respect to the amended Environmental Clearance. (items listed out at (i) (ii) (iii) and (iv) are 
hereinafter referred to as "Mortagaged Properties"_). 

(v) Pledge of 100% shares of the Issuer in the form and manner acceptable to the Debenture Trustee; 

(vi) Irrevocable and unconditional Personal gurantee of Mr. Bharat Keshavlal Shah, Mr. Kalpesh Bharat Shah,Mr, Nilesh Bharat 
Shah,Mr.Surendra Keshavlal Shah and Mr. Ramesh Mulchand Oswal ("Gurantors"); 

(vii) Any other security acceptable to the Debenture Trustee/Debenture holders for securing the Obligatlons, 

All the aforesaid Security Interest shall be created and perfected prior to the date of payment of Series/Debenture Subscription 
Amount and in the form and manner acceptable to the Debenture Trustee and its satisfaction. 

58 Figures of the Previous Year have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with the figures of 
the current year. 

59 These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors as on 28th May, 2024. 

As per our report of even date 
For D R B S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

CASMrea,h~ 
(Partner) 
Membership No.: 044641 
Place: Pune 
Date ; 28-05-2024 

-For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

NILESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN NO.00004946] 

KALPESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

(DIN NO.00004924] 
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Independent auditors' report 

To the members of Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

1. Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Srivatsa Encivil 
Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as the 'Holding Company'), its subsidiary 
(Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as 'the Group') which comprise 
the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the consolidated statement of 
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), consolidated statement of 
changes in equity and consolidated statemP.nt of cash flow for the ye..1r ended 31 March 
L024, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including material accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 'the consolidated 
financial statements'). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, and based on the consideration of report of the other auditor on separate financial 
statements of a subsidiary as was audited by the other auditot~ the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amenued ("Ind AS") and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as 
at 31 March 2024, of its consolidated Loss and other comprehens ive income, consolidated 
changes in equity and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended. 

2. Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 
under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Grau p in accordance with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements 
in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 
the relevant provisions of the Act, ilnd we have fulfilleu our uthcr ethical responsibilities 
10 accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us 
along with the consideration of report of the other auditor referred to in paragraph (a) of 
the 'Other Matters' sect ion below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 
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3. Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to 
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Key audit matter 

Accuracy of recognition, measurement. 
presentation and disclosures of revenues 
and other related balances in respect of 
"Revenue from contracts with Customers" 
under Ind AS 115 (Revenue Accounting 
Standard) 

The application of this accounting 
standard involves certain key judgments 
relating to identification of distinct 
performance obligations, determination 
of transaction price of identified 
performance obligations, the 
appropriateness of the basis used to 
measure revenue recognized over a 
period, and disclosures including 
presentations of balances in the separate 
financial statements. 

An estimated effort is a critical estimate to 
determine revenue, as it requires 
consideration of progress of 

How our audit addressed 
the key audit matter 
Principal Audit Procedures 

Our audit approach consisted testing 
of the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal controls and 
procedures as follows: 

Evaluated the effectiveness of 
control over the preparation of 
information that are designed to 
ensure the completeness and 
accuracy. 

• Selected a sample of existing 
continuing contracts and new 
contracts, and tested the 
operating effectiveness of the 
internal control, relating to 
identification of the distinct 
performance obligations and 
determination of transaction 
price. 

Office : 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
- • • - • '"** • • • • • • 
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the contract. Efforts incurred till date; 
efforts required to complete the remaining 
performance obligation. 

• Tested the relevant 
information, accounting 
systems and change 
relating to contracts and 
related information used 
in recording and 
disclosing revenue in 
accordance with the Ind 
AS 115. 

• Reviewed some samples 
of contracts to identify 
possible delays in 
achieving milestones 
which require change in 
estimated efforts to 
complete the remaining 
performance obligation. 

• Performed analytical 
procedures and test of 
details for 
reasonableness and other 
related material items. 

4. Information Other than the Consolidated financial statements and Auditor's 
Report Thereon: 

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual 
report but does not include the financial statements and auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information 
and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility 
is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance 
under SA 720 'The Auditor's responsibilities Relating to Other Information'. 

Office : 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 
preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the 
requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, 
consolidated financial performance, consolidated statement of changes in equity and 
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the lndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} specified 
under Section 133 of the Act. The Management and Board of Directors of the company 
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application 
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the 
purpose of prepanition of the consolidated financial statements by the Management and 
Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Management and Board of 
Directors of the company included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of 
the company to continue as a going r.nncP.rn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of 
Directors either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors of the company included in the Group are responsible for 
overseeing the financial reporting process of company 

5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, ind1vid11ally or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

Office : 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road1 Pune - 411030, 
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

We also: 

A. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. 

B. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143 (3) 
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
holding company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
consolidated financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

C. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and 
Board of Directors. 

D. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of 
the going concern basis of accounting in preparation of consolidated financial 
statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 

E. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure 2nd content of the consolidated 
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 
that achieves fair presentation. 

Office : 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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F. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial statements of 
such entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, 
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such 
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the 
independent auditors. For the other entity included in the consolidated financial 
statements, which has been audited by other auditor, such other auditor remain 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried out 
by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities 
in this regard are further described in paragraph ( a) of the section titled 'Other 
Matters' in this audit report. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company 
and such other entity included in the consolidated financial statements of which 
we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, aml Lu 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably 
be thought to bear on oµr independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

a) We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary; whose financial 
statements reflect total assets (before consolidation adjustments) of Rs. 397.79 
crores as at 31 March 2024, total revenues (before consolidation adjustments} of 
Nil and net cash outflows (before consolidation adjustments) amounting to Rs. 
2.01crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated 
financial statements. 

Office : 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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These financial statements have been audited by other auditor whose report have 
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated 
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included 
in respect of this subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 
143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on 
the report of the other auditor. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal 
and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of this matter with 
respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor. 

b. The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31st March 
2023 were audited by the predecessor auditor who had expressed an unmodified 
opinion on 30th May 2023 

6. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration 
of report of the other auditor on separate financial statements of a subsidiary, as noted 
in paragraph (a) of the 'Other Matters' paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, 
that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of 
the aforesaid consolidated finam:ial statements. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation 
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditor. 

c) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss 
(including other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes 
in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose 
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolicfated fin::mdal st;-i.tf'mcnts r.omply with the 
Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

Office: 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the 
Holding Company as on 31st March 2024 and taken on record by the Board of 
Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditor of its 
subsidiary, none of the director of the Group company incorporated in India are 
disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164(2) of the Act. 

t) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary incorporated in 
India and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report 
in "Annexure A". 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditor on 
separate financial statements of the subsidiary, as noted in the paragraph (a) of 
the 'Other Matters' paragraph. 

1. The company does not have any pending litigation which impacts its financial 
position of the consolidated financial statements. 

2. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 
including derivatives contracts during the year ended 31 March 2024. 

3. There wen~ 1w amuuuts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company; its subsidiary 
incorporated in India. 

4. 
1. The Management of the Holding Company whose financial statements have 

been audited under the Act and the other auditor of the subsidiary have 
represented to us· that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been advanced or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed funds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding 
Company or any of such subsidiary to or in any other person( s) or entity(ies ), 
including foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, as on the <late of this audit report, that such parties 
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company 
or any of such subsidiary ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the li~e on behalf oi the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Office: 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilal< Road, Pune - 411030. 
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2. The Management of the Holding Company whose financial statements have 
been audited under the Act and the other auditor of such subsidiary have 
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been received by the Holding Company or subsidiary from any 
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report, 
that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiary shall, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

3. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the 
auditor of the subsidiary whose financial statements have been audited 
under the Act, and according to the information and explanations provided 
to us by the Management of the Holding company in this regard, nothing has 
come to our or other auditors' notice that has caused us or the other auditor 
to believe that the representations under subclause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 ( e) 
as provided under (1) and (2) above, contain any material misstatement. 

5. The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year under report. 

6. Based on our examination and based on the other auditor's report of its subsidiary 
which inducted test rhPr:ks, th!-! Holdi11g Company, its subsidiary has used an 
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of 
recording audit trail ( edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the 
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software except in respect of any 
changes made at database level, where we are unable to comment in absence of 
relevant information. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across 
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 1 l(g) of the companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rule, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirement for record 
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended march 31, 2024. 

2. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the remuneration 
paid by the Group to its directors is within the limits prescribed under Section 197 read 
with Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder. 

Office : 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030 . 
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3. Our audit report on standalone financial statements of holding company does not 
include a statement on the matters specified in para. 4 of the Companies (Auditor's 
Report) Order 2020, issued by Central Government, in terms of Sec. 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, since, in our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the said order is not applicable to the Company, 

For D RB S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

ii~ 
CA. Shireesh N. Agte 
(Partner) 
Membership No.044641 
UDIN: 24044641BKAVMW8127 

Place: Pune 
Date: 28-05-2024 
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

To 
The Members of Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) 
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Srivatsa Encivil 
Private Limited ("the Company'') as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of 
the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date, 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Aurlit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('ICAI'J, These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and, hoth issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Office : 68, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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Chartered Accountants 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial r~porting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the Ind AS financial statements. 

Office : 68, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31sL March 2024, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the (;uid,mce Note on Audit nf lntern..i\ Fin..incial Cnntrols Over 
Fin;mc:ia\ Reporting issued hy the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For D RB S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

CA. Shireesh N. Agte 
(Partner) 
Membership No.44641 
UDIN: 24044641BKAVMW8127 

Place: Pune 
Date: 28-05-2024 

Office: 6B, Shrinand Apartments, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Pune - 411030. 



CIN : U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 
Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2024 

I -" - .;' 

-.i Partlcul~l'S "I, I • - ' " __ ,,' 
Assets 

1 Non-current assets 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
"(b) Capital work-in-progress 
(c) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Trade Receivables 
(iii) Loans 
(iv) Other Financial Assets 

( d) Deferred tax assets ( net) 
(e) Other non-current assets 

Total Non-Current Assets 

2 Current assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Trade Receivables 
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 
(iv) Other Financial Assets 

(c) Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Equity & liabilities 
I Equity 

(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 
( c) Non-Controlling Interset 

Total Equity 
II Liabllltles 

Non-current liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade payables 

- Total outstandinQ dues of micro & small enterprises 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & 

small enterprises 
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 

( b) Provis ions 
(c) Deferred tax liabilitic~ (net) 
(d) Other non-Current Uabllltles 

Total Non-Current Liabillties 
Current liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade payables 

- Total outstandinQ dues of micro & small enterprises 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & 

small enterprises 
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 

(b) other current liabilities 
(c) Provisions 
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 

Total Current Liabllitles 

Total Liabilities 

Total Eauitv and Liabilities 

As per our report of even date 
For D R B S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

&lt'Z\L 
CA Shireesh N. Agte 
(Partner) 
Membe~ship No.: 044641 
Place : Pune 
Date : 28-05-2024 

(Amount in Rs Lakhs) 
Note Mat " -""li " Asat 
!"fo March s1, 2024 March 31, 2023 

3 266.16 313,12 

- -- -- -
4 47.37 8,76 - -

313.53 321.88 

5 32,114.66 28,114.99 

- -- -
6 269,41 393.19 
7 370.53 746.11 
8 14.12 -
9 5.575.85 4,417.61 

38,344.57 33 671.90 

38,658.10 33,993.78 

10 1.00 1.00 
11 (3,359.64) (783 .65) 
12 4 514,41 3 924,73 

1155.77 3 142.08 

13 2,271.71 9,956.33 
14 - -

63.41 69.82 

- --- -
15 23,203.08 16,497.46 

25,538.20 26 523.61 

16 10,591.77 2,500.00 
17 

- -
882.96 1,279.69 

- -
18 - 8.59 
19 I 489.40 539,81 - -

,-- 11,964.13 4 328.09 

37 502.33 30851.70 

38,658.10 33 993.78 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

ff 
NILESH BHARAT SHAH 

(Director) 
[DIN N0.00004946] 

KALP ESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN NO.00004924] 



\.ll'lf: uq:,.,t.U!flll"I.LU.Llt'lt;LU44,b 
"Suyog Navkaar" , 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdl, Pune - 411037 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

' Part{culars 

I) Income 
Revenue from operations 
Other income 
Total Income (I) 

II) Expenses 
Cost of Material Consumed 
Changes in inventories 
Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expenses 

Total Expenses (II) 

III) Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items & tax (I-II) 

IV) Exceptional Items 

V) Profit/(Loss) before tax (III-IV) 

VI) Tax expense: 
Current Tax 
Deferred tax Expense / (Income) 
Total tax expense 

VII) Net Profit/(Loss) for the year (V-VI) 

VIU) Other Comprehensive Incomu 
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss 
b) Items that will be reclassified to µrofll & loss 

IX) Total Comprehensive lncome/(Loss) for the vear (VII+VIII) 

X) Net Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to: 
A) Owners of Srlvatsa Enclvil Private Limited 
B) Non Controlling Interest 
Total Net Profit Attributable 

X) liiarnings per equity ~hare 
a) Weighted Average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the 
year (No~.) 
b) Nominal Value per share (Re.) 
c) Basic Earning per share (Rs.) 
d) Diluted Earning per share (Rs.) 

As per our report of even date 
For D R B S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

CA Shirees 
(Partner) 
Membership No.: 044641 
Place: Pune 
Date: 28-05-2024 

Note,No 

20 
2l 

22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 

4 

Vear ended 
March 31, 2024 

74.47 
74,47 

465.43 
(3,999.67) 

304.70 
2,670.98 

46.96 
3,148.68 

2,637.07 

(2,562.60) 
-

(2,562.60) 

51.19 
C38,61l 
12.57 

(2 575.17] 

--
(2 575.171 

(2,575.98) 
0.81 

(2,575.171 

10,000.00 
10.00 

(25,759.85) 
(25,759.85) 

(Amount in Rs Lakhsl 
Year end.ed 

Mamh 3'1, 202.3 

45.70 
45.70 

1,816.43 
(7, 702,27) 

208.90 
2,111.97 

55.29 
4,219.37 

·-709.69 

(663.99) 

(663.99) 

112,84 
rs.n· 

104,12 

(768. 11' 

-

1768.11) 

(777.70) 
9.59 

(768.11 l 

10,000.00 
10.00 

(7,777.00) 
(7,777.00) 

For c1nd on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

NILESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN N0.00004946] 

KALPESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN N0.00004924] 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN : U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Su_yqg Navkaar" , 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune • 411037 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow For The Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(Amount in Rs Lakl1sl 

Particular• Vear ende_d Year Endeel 

" - March 311 ~024 ,,,,u t,'/!lr¢11 31, 2023 

A. !::i!fill FIQ!!i! E[o!!l Q12!;lri!tim1 Activities : 
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 
Add: 

(2,575.98) (777.70) 

Depreciation and amortization expense 46.96 55,29 
Finance Cost 2,670.98 2,111.97 

2,717.93 2,167.26 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 141.9S 1,389.56 

Adiufitrneots for; 
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables . -
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (3,999.67) (28,114.99) 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets (1,159.78) (4,415.15) 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables (403.15) 1,271.92 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities - 16,704.00 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Non-Current Liabilities 6,705.62 78.41 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (8.59) 331.18 
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions (50.40) 

1,084.03 (14,144.63) 
Income Tax Paid (51.19) . 

Net Cash generated from operating activities 1,174.79 (12,755.07) 

8. tHb fl!:iw ftQm ltl~~ftim:i A~iviti!i!:i i 
Payments for purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment . (368.41) 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Capital WIP . 

Net cash used in investing activities . (368.41) 

C. Cash flow frQm Fin;m!:.l!lg A!:.tivitl!i!:i ; 
Net Proceeds / ( Repayments) - Long term borrowings (7,684.62) 7,877.47 
Net Proceeds/ (Repayments)· Short term borrow;ngs 8,091.77 4,571.67 
Finance Cost (2,670.98) (2,111.97) 
(Increase)/ Decrease In Non Controlling Interest 589.68 3,924.73 
(Increase) / Decrease in Bank balance other than Cash and cash 

equivalents 375,58 (746.11) 

Net cash used in financing activities (1,298.57) 13,515.80 

D. Net increase (Decrease) In cash and cash equivalents;: (123.78) 392.32 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 393.19 0.87 

Cash a nd cash eauivalents at the end of the year 269.41 :/93.19 

1 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Ind AS 7 on "Cash Flow Statements", and presents 
cash flows by operating, Investing <1nd financing activities. 
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/restated wherever necessary to confirm to this year's classification 

As per our report of even date 
For D R B S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

CA Shireesh N. Agte 
(Partner) 
Membership No.: 044641 
Place: Pune 
Date: 28·05-2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

NILESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN N0.00004946] 

KALPESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN NO .00004924] 



Srivatsa Encivil Priv;,te Limited 
CIN : U45209PN2021PTC204476 
''Suyog Navkaar" , 36/1,:37/1,38/1,39,F.P No,394 395A1 Gultekdi1 Pune • 411037 

Consolidated Statement of Changes h1 Equity for the Year !Ended March 31, 2024 

A, Ea~ltv Share CillDital 

(1) Current reporting period 
Bail~.,~ at the b@gh1ning of the ye~r {01.04.2023) 

(2) Previous teRortmg period 
Balance at the beginning of the year (Ol.04,2022) 

e. Other Eaultv 
C 1 l C'.t ;t ·---J•··- n~••"~ .urren r ro 

Partk:ular-s 

Balance at the beginning of lhc yea, (01.04.2023) 

Cl1c.t11ges in accounting policy or- prior 
pe,.iod e 1rors 
R~stated balance at the be.ginning of lhe current 

orting period 
.. ::ii Comp,ehenslve Income For the current year 

Dividends 
tron~fet to retained earnings 
l'J(T r, f.hilr<! of [1rofit 
Anv other change 
Bal~nce c,t the !!!r,d of the period {31.03.2024) 

A. Equily Share Capital 
r:>\ ... _.,-.. - ~·----~, ... n cecjod 

Particulars 

Balan<.e at the beQlnn,nq of the year (Ol,04.2022) 

changes Ir, accounting policy/prior period errors 
Restated bal;mce at the becloolno of the vear 
Total Comprehensive Income for the previous year 
Reserve: 
Non Controlling Interest 
Transfer to r'etalned earrnn9s 
Ar1y <'lll1iP.r change 
Balance at the end of the year (31,03.2023) 

As per our reporl of even date 
For D R B s V & Ass.oclates 
r-t,a rte red Accountants 

•1'1 ~egistration No. 122260W 

CA Shlr .. esh N.J rk°JN 
Wattner) 
1-tembership No.: 044641 
Place: Pune 
Date : 26-05-2024 

Ch 11n ges in Equity 
Share Capltil I due 

to prior period 
errors 

I.DO . 

Changes in Equity 
Share Cap Ital d ve 

to prl or period 
errors 

1.00 . 

Re.se.rva.s and Surnlus 
Secur-itie:s Gener:1, RoS('trvCS Ca9ite1 I Rue rvia Premium 

. . 9.14 

. . 

. 

. . 
. 
. 

. . 

. . 9.14 

Re5erv1u, and Surph.w 

Sticurllles General ncsorves C• pit, I Reserv@ Premium . 
-. 

9.14 . . 
. 

. 
. 9.14 

( Amount in Rs Lnkhs) 
Restated balance, Chilnges in equity 
at the beginning share capital during 
of the prevlo ~s lhe current vear 
reporting p<0ciod 

. . 

Restated ba lei nee Changes in equity share 
at the beginning of capital during the 

the previous previous year 
re.porting period 

Other lie ms of Othet Non Controllln g 
Retained Compreh6nsive 

Income Interest 
Earnings 

(792.79) - 3,924.73 

-
. . 

- . 
. . 

(2,575.98) . 
o.u . . 588.86 

(3,368.77) . 4,514.41 

Other Items of Othor 
Retained Curl•~ ri:il1 i=n,I-Yt!I Non Controlling 

Income lnteMlit 
Ear11lnos 

(15.09) 

. . . . 
. .S,~L4.LM 

(777.70) 0.46 
. 

(792.79) . 3,~24.73 

For end on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
S riv11ts21 E ncivi I Priv-c1te Limited 

NlLESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN NO,00004946] 

KALPES H BHARAT SH AH 
(Director) 

[DIN N0.00004924] 

Balance at the 
end of\he 

currAnt 
re po rtl ng Period 

(31.03.2024) 

1.00 

Sa lance at the elld 
of the yeair 

[31.03.2023) 

1.00 

Total 

3,141.08 

(2,575.99) 

599, 96 
1,154.n I 

Tc.L111I 

(l!i.09) 

9.14 
.J,Y,4,2M 
(777.24) 

l ,Hl.08 
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CiN: lJ45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Su·yog 'Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

'· 

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
1 Company Information 

Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited was incorporated on 22nd September 2021 as a private company under Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act"). The Company's registered office is located at "Suyog Navkaar" , 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gllltekdi, 
Pune - 411037. The company is engaged in construction and act as real estate agents and consultants. • 

\ 2 !!;iigniflcant·ac:countlng policies \' • 
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistant with those which were adopted ir\ 
the ~revious year. 

2.1 Basis of preparation 

i) Basis\if accounting and preparation of financial statements 
,The finahcial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
• prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other 
criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the company and 
the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has 
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current & non current classification of assets and liabilities. 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR). 

Assets 
An asset is treated as current when it is: 
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle of 12 months 
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after 
the reporting period 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

Liabilities 

A liability is current when: 
(a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle of 12 months 
(b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
(c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
(d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All other liabilities arc classified as non-current. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities 

ii) Historical cost Convention 
The Financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention under accrual basis of accounting. 

iii) Use of Judgements & Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgements, estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of 
contingent liabilities, at the end of reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of 
current events & actions, uncertainity about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a 
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. These differences between actuals & 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialised. 

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judements or complexity, and of items which are 
more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions, turning out to be different than those originally 
assesseed. D~tailerl information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in the relevant notes together with 
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item i1, the financial statements. 

2.2 Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (determined on specific identification method) and the net realisable value after 
providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to 
the paint of sale, including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. 



~nvatsa tnc1v11 Private um1tea 
CIN : U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended Mardi 31, 2024 

2.3 Cash and Cash Equlvalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at bank, cash on hand, cheques on hand, short-term deposits (with original 
maturity of three months or less), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Cash flow statement: 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined 
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management. 

2.4 Events after the Reporting Period: 
Events occuring after the Balance Sheet date, which have a material impact on the financial affairs of the company are taken 
into cognisance while presenting financial statements of the company. 

2,5 Prior Period &. Extraordinary Items: 

Prior period & extraordinary items and changes in accounting policies, having material impact on the financial affairs of the 
company are disclosed, wherever required. 

2,6 Revenue Recognition 
Sale of goods 

Sales are recognized, net of rnturn!; ;inrl tr;irl?. di"counts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the 
buyer. Sales are exclusive ot indirect taxes. 
Income from services 
Revenues from services are recognised when the services are rendered 

i) Interest Income 
Interest from a financial asset is recognised on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding using the effective 
interest method, provided it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the Interest will flow to the Company and 
tl1e amount of interest can be measured reliably. 

2,7 Taxes on Income: 

Income tax expense comprises deferred tax. It is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it 
relates to items recognized directly in equity or in OCI. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognized for all the temporary differe11ces a, Ising 1Jelwt!er1 the tc1x base of assets and llablllties and their 
carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only if it is probable that 
sufficient future taxable amounts will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilitles are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized 
or the deferred income tax liability is settled .The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet 
date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off deferred tax assets and liabilities and 
the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxable authority. 

2.8 Property, Plant and Equipment: 
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses, if any 

Such cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets 
includes the cost of materials and direct ;;ervices, any other costs(inward freight, duties, taxes, incidental cost of acquisition, 
installation) directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for their intended use and cost of replacing 
part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially tecognised is de-recognised upon disposal or when 
no future economic benefits are expected frorr\ it5 use. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as 
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit 
and loss. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it 
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. 
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting 'period in which they are incurred. 

Deoreciation methods, estimated useful lives and r@sidua/ vahiP 
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Depreciation was provided on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of assets as prescribed under Schedule 
II to the Companies Act, 2013 till the year ended 31.03.2022. (as given below) . 
From 01.04.2022 the depreciation is provided on Written down value method over the estimated useful lives of assets as 
prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 to ensure conformity with the group's accounting policies. 
Impact due to change in accounting estimate. 
Additional reduction in WDV of Property Plant and Equipment as on 31.03.2023 and additional charge of depreciation for the 
year 2022-2023 amounting to Rs. 35,06,451.43 
Depreciation on additions to/ deletions from Property, Plant & Equipment Is provided from the date of capitalisation/ till the 
date of deletion. 
Assets Estimated useful life (Years) 
Building 10 
Plant and Machinery 15 
Furniture and Fixtures 10 
Computers 3 
Vehicles 8 
Office Eauioment 5 
Residual value of Property, Plant & Equipment is considered at 5% of the original cost. 
The useful lives of assets, residual values of Property, Plant & Equipment are reviewed and adjusted prospectively, if 
required, at the end of each reporting period. 
An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater 
than its estimated recoverable amount. • 

2.9 Employee benefits: 
i) Short-term obi igation s 

Liabilities for salaries, including other monetary and non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised In respect of employees' 
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are 
settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 

ii) Long term obligations 

a) Defined contribution plans 
The company has defined contribution plan for the post-employment benefits namely Provident Fund, Employee State 
Insurance, Worker's Welfare Fund and the contributions towards such fund are recognised as employee benefits expense and 
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss when they are due. The Company does not carry any further obligations with 
respect to this, api:lrt from contributions made on a monthly basis. 

b) Defined benefit plans 
The Company has defined benefit plan, viz. gratuity for eligible employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 
1972 the liability for which is determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at 
the end of each year. The Gratuity Fund is administered through Life Insurance Corporation of India under its Group Gratuity 
Scheme. 

iii) Bonus Plans 
The Company recognises a liability and an expense for bonus. The Company recognises a provision where contractually 
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation. 

3.0 Borrowing Costs: 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the 
period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is one that 
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. 
All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they occur. 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other cost that an entity incurres in connedion with horrowing of funds. 

3.1 Earnings per Share: 
i) Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: 
- the profit attributable to the shareholders of the Company 
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outsta11ding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in 

equity shares issued during the year 

ii) Diluted earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account: 
the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all 
.rlil, ,._i1u·..,, nnt-C'll,.,,ti-=,I .on11it-\l c::h:::i.rcc: 
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3.2 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, & it is 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and the amount 
can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. 
Where tl1ere are a number of similar obligations, & the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement & is 
determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. 
Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the 
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense. 
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate 
asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. 

The expense relating to a provision is presented in lhe statement of profit and loss, net of any reimbursement. If the effect of 
the time value of money is material, provisions a re discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, 
the risks specific to the liability, The unwinding of discount is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. 

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. lf it is no longer 
probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. 
Contingent liability is disclosed for: 

- Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 
- Present obligations arising from rc1st ?.vents where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle 

the obligation or a reliable estimate of tl1e amount of tl1e obligation cannot be made. 

Contingent assets: 
Cur1ti11ge11t assets cire neither recognized nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certain. 

3.3 Financial instruments 
For ti'<" purpose of tt1e C:omr;ainy's rnpitcil mi'ln"\J"m;,nt, rnritcJI includes issued equity capital, all equity reserves attributable 
to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the 
shcJrcholders' value. 
I11c Comp;rny mJnzigcs its capital structure ana makes aa1ustments in 1I<:Jht nt rhiln(JRS 1n eronom1c. c.onnitions anrJ the 
mquirements of the financ.ial covenants, if any. To maintain or <1djust the capital structure, the Company reviews the fund 
management at regular intervals and take necessary actions to rnc1intain the requisite capital structure. No changes were 
made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing caµital during the years ended March 31, 2024 and Marcil 31, 
2071 

b 
Pa#a'culars 

I) Financial Liabilities 

a) Measured at amortised cost 
- Borrowings 

- Trade payable 

Financial Liabilities 

As,,at 
M11rQ131, 2024 

12,863.48 

946.37 

, , Asat 
March 31, 2023 

12,456.33 

1,349.52 

Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of 
directly attributable transaction costs. 
The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables. 
Subsequent measurement:-
Loans and borrowings After initial recognition, interest-beari rig loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised 
rnst usinq the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised a~ well as 
U11uugl, Llit, UR amo1·L1sullu1 1 µ1·ucc:~~- A111u1t i•; (•Jd (.o ,,I i ,, <di,.ul.Jl,xl l.Jy lc1klll\J r,·,Lu il(C•JUllt e111y ,lj•;r n1111I w 11nm 1iu1,i ,>11 
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the 
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 

De-recognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an 
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of ari 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement 
of profit and loss. 
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3 Property, Plant and Equipment 
- a .. --=---

Particulars Plant and Furi,iture '.f'l Equipm-ent and F~ures 

Opening gross carrying amount as at April 01, 2022 361.03 1.86 
Additions 
Disposals 
Adjustment 
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 361.03 1.86 

Additions 
Disposals 
Adjustment 
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 361.03 1.86 

Accumulated deRreciation an~ imRairrnent 
Closing accumulated depreciation as at April 01, 2022 54.15 0.19 
Depreciation expense 
Disposals 
Closing accumulated depreciation as at March 31,2023 54.15 0.19 

Depreciation expense 46.03 0.17 
Depreciation expense 
Closing accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2024 100.18 0.35 

Net caro:ing amount 
Net carrying amount as at April 01, 2022 306.87 1.68 
Additions 
Depreciation expense 
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 306.87 1.68 

Additions 
Depreciation expense 46.03 0.17 
Depreciation expense 
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 260.84 1.51 

-1 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs 

Office Computers " ·- Total Equipment i.,· ··•· • - ' 

5.03 0.49 368.41 

5.03 0.49 368.41 

5.03 0.49 368.41 

0.75 0.20 55.2S 

0.75 0.20 55.2§ 

0.64 0.12 46.9€ 

1.40 0.31 102.2! 

4.27 0.29 313.1~ 

4.27 0.29 313.1~ 

0.64 0.12 46.9t 

3.63 0.18 266.U 
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4 Deferred. tax Asset 

Partf~ular11 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Items which are allowed under the provision of Income Tax Act,1961 
on payment basis 

Total Deferred Tax Asset 

5 Inventories 

6 

Partlc1'1ars 

Opening Balance 
Add/(Less) : Adjustments during the year 
Purchases 
Direct Cost 
Profit recognised for the year as per AS 9 

Cash and cash e uivalents 
Pa~ c:ulars 

cash & Cash equivalents 
Balances with banks: 
- In current accounts 
Cash on hand 

7 Bank balances other than cash and cash eauivalents 

ijartlculars - "'~ 
Other Bank Balances 

In F1x~d Dt!uuslL Account 

8 Other Financial Assets 

Partkulars 

Security Deposits 

9 Other Current Assets 
Particulars 

Advances to : 
- Employees 
- Suppliers and Contractors 
- Others 
- For TDR Purchase 

Accrued Interest 
Balances with Government Authorities 
Prepaid Expenses 

Income 

Total 

Total 

-

Total 

Total 

Total 

Asat 
March 31 2024 

47.37 

47.37 

38.61 

28,114.99 

49.80 
3,428.01 

521.86 

32 114.66 

268.79 
0.62 

269.41 

A,at 
M• •,.'- ~1 ~n~.._ 

370.53 
370.53 

As-at 
March.3J;/ 024 

14.12 

14.12 

2,57 
2,422.39 

910,98 
2,050.00 

0.26 
181.96 

7.69 

5 575.85 

Amount In Rs. Lakhs 
As at 

March 31, 2023 

8,76 

8.76 

8.72 

20,412.72 

1,112.73 
6,117,39 

472.16 

28 114.99 

As at 

392.98 
0.21 

393.19 

U a r 11h ;11,, 2023 

/ 46.11 
746.11 

As at 
March 3.# 2023 

0.34 
2,085.53 

16.81 
2,050.00 

0.24 
204.69 

4 417.61 
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10 E ult Share ca ital . 

PartlculafS 

Authorised capital 
Eauitv Shares: 
Previous Year: 10,000 equity shares of Re. 10/- each 
Current ve·ar: 10,000 equity shares of Re. 10/- each 

Asat 
March 31, 2024 

1.00 

Amount In Rs. Lakhs 
•AS a't 

March 31, 2023 

1.00 

J;ssued, subscribed and fully paid-up capital 
Equity Shares: 

Total ------'1=·=0--=o'---_ _____ 1=.""'o-=-0-1 

Previous Year: 10,000 equity shares of Re. 10/- each fully paid up 
Current Year: 10,000 equity shares of Re. 10/- each fully paid up 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year 

I) Equity Shares 
I . As at Mat-ch 31, 2024 

Particulars No. Amou11t 
Outstandmq at the beqlnnlno of the year 10,000 1.00 
Shares Issued durlnq the year . -

Preferance shares converted Into equity shares - -
durlna the vear 
Outstandlna at the end of the vear 10 000 1.00 

(b) Details of shareholders holdlna more than 5% sh.,res In the Comoanv 
Name of t'1e shareholder As at Mjlrch 31, 2024 

Bharat Keshavlal Shah 
Kalpesh Bharat Shah 
Nilesh Bharat Shah 
Ramesh Mulchand Oswal 
Surendra Keshavlal Shah 

No of Shares Holding {%) 
3000 30 
2000 20 
2000 20 
2000 20 
1000 10 

10 000 100 

As at Marc11 31, 2023 
No. Amovnt 

10,000 1.00 
- -
- -

10 000 1.00 

As at March 31, 2023 
No Qf Shares tio.ldln~ (%) 

3000 30 
2000 20 
2000 20 
2000 20 
1000 10 

10 000 100 

.,_ . ., ... 
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10 Share Capital 

c) Shareholding of Promoters: 

- ,. • l •r 
.. 

., I , "' ti·"'-, "!.t,•• 
~.;,,. ;'<I, 

-:,,· - Is; ;,·• 'r-~l :••::,,- ' "' ' ' I (t ,J '. . - ' . "'1. " • .J Promoter Name ~1-=-~ • ' - ,. - 1 Total ' , - l .; ,.1'.i •,- '·'~ • . f;. ' . . 1¥- , . ,, . 
,, ·-}." • _._t ~·_:1 ~. ".J' ".; . •::-Particulars - " ' ' ... , • = Mr. Bharat . , Mr.Ramesh Mr. Surendra -

n ~1 ~j; ~,; • 
(1 .·~i . Mr.Kalpesh Mr. Nilesh ,, -~ r, ""·~· ·•· ..,,_ - . , "" . Keshav'lal Mulchand Keshavlal • • ·4 ... 

I • ' .~ ' _., .. ; . . ,.. . .,. B.haratShah Bharat Shah lllil 'Iii - -,~ 
(" J 'I 

~~.t: 1·~ . • 
., [1 ' ' Shah Oswal Shah t. . .,,. ' ' . g, •""'!Ii. .. ,- - ' - : :i ·•"' . ' - - .:..c· if . 

During year ended 31.03.2024 
% holding of promoters at the beginning of the year 30.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 10.00% 100.0% 
Add/ Less: Additions/ (deletions) during the year 
% holdin2: of promoters at the end of the vear 30.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 10.00% 100.0% . 

During year ended 31.03.2023 
% holding of promoters at the beginning of the year 30.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 10.00% 100.0% 
Add/ Less: Additions/ (deletions) during the year 
% holding of promoters at the end of the year 30.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 10.00% 100.0% 
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11 Other E u.i 

Part;lculars 

12 

Retained earnings 
B.alance at the beginning of the year 
-Add/ (Less): Profit/ (Loss) for the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

Capital Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
-Add/ (Less): for the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

Balance at the end of the ear 

Partie::ulars 

Non-Controlling Interest 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Addition in Capital of LLP 
Add : NCl's Share of profit 

Balance at the end of the ear 

13 Lon. Term Borrowin s 
Particulars 

Secured loans : 
12% Secured Non-Convertible Debentures 

Unsecured loans : 
Loan from Director 
Loan from Related Party 
Loan from Others 

14 Trade Payable!ii - Non Current 

Particulars 

-Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterorises 
-Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises & small enterprises 

Note: 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

(792.79) 
2,575.98 
3,368.77 

9.14 

{3,359.64 

3,924.73 
588.86 

0.81 

4,514.41 

1.76 
294.60 

1,975.35 

2 271.71 

63.41 

63.41 

( 15.09) 
777.70 

{792. 79) 

9.14 
9.14 

783.65 

3,924.28 
0.46 

3 924.73 

7,821.18 

63.55 

2,071.60 

9 956.33 

69.82 

69.82 

The above information regarding dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises as well as dues of creditors other than Micro 
Enterprises and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of 
information collected by / available with the company. The entire closing balance shown above represents the principal amount 
payable to these enterprises. , T, 

15 Other Non-current Llabilites 

Partlcula.-s 

Advances From Flatholders 

Total 

23,203.08 16,497.46 

23 203.08 16 497.46 
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16 Short Term Borrowin s 

Partfoulars 

Secured 
12% Secured Non-Convertible Debentures 

Current maturities of Lonq term debts 

17 Trade Payables - Current 

Particulars 

-Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterorises 
-Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises & small enterprises 

Note: 

Asat 

10,591.77 

Total 10 591.77 

Mat 

882.96 

Total 882.96 

As at 

2,500.00 

2 500.00 

Asat 

1,279.69 

1 279.69 

The above information regarding dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises as well as dues of creditors other than Micro 
Enterprises and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of 
information collected by/ available with the company. The entire closing balance shown above represents the principal amount 
payable to these enterprises. 

1S Other current liabilities 

Partic1,d~rs Aeat As at 

Deposit payable 8.59 

Total 8.59 

19 Provisions 

Particulars 24 

Employee Benefits Payable 27.21 25.58 
Statutory Dues Payable 101.1S 27.27 
rntP.n~c;t on UnsP.r.ured Loan payable 269.14 lUb.~4 
other Provisions 91.SS 280.42 

Total 489.40 539.81 

.,..,., 

1' 



5r1vc1tsa Enc1v11 Private L1m1tea 
Cir,! : 1,145209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdl, Pune - 411037 

Notes to Consolidated financial statements tor the Year IEnded March 31, 2024 

20 Revenue from Ooerations 
Particular& .. 'ii- ,. .. ' 

,; 

Revenue from Ooeratlons 
Total 

21 Oth·er lneome 
' Particulars . ' • r, a . .. 

Interest received from Suyog Development Unit 12 LLP 
Interest on Fixed Deposits 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 
Lia bllltles W rltten Back 
Share of Profit from Suyog Development Unit 12 LLP 

Total 
22 Direct Cost 

Particulars i 

' 
Cost of material Consmued: 
Opening Stock 
Purchases 
Clos I fl(J Stock 

Total 
.23 Chanoes in Inventories 

Particulars 
., 

' 

Work in Progress 
Opening Work In Progress 
Add/(Less) : Adjustments during the year 
Purchase 
Direct Cost 
Profit recognised/ (derecognlsed) for the year as per AS 9 

Less : Closing Work In Progress 

Decrease / (Increase) In Inventories Total 

24 Em lo ee benefit ex ense 
Particulars 

Basic Salary 
Provident Fund 
Other Employee Emoluments 
Partner Remu neratlon 

Total 

25 Finance costs 
;i ,, r • 

Particulars -. ' ' I. 

Interest Expense 
Bank Charges on BG 

Total 

26 Depreciation and amortization expense 
Particulars : 

' 

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 

Total 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Year enctect year ended 
March 31·, 2024 March 31: 2023 

I 

- -- -

Y-ar enaea rear ef'loeo 
March 31 2024 March 3-l. -2.023 

- . 
73.20 45.70 

1.17 -
0.10 - -

74.47 45.70 

Year ended .Year ended 
Matc;h 31, 2024 Mi'lrc:h 31, 2023 

- -
465,43 1,816.43 - -
465.43 1,816.43 

year endea rear enaed 
March 31, 2024' March 31 2023 

28,114.99 20,412.72 
-

49.80 1,113 
3,428.01 6,117 

521.86 472 -
(32,114.66) (28,114.99) 

(3,999.67) {7,702) 

,ear en e cn,ren e 
March 31 2024 Mc1rch 31 2023 

110.07 83.62 
0.22 
0.41 0.28 

194.00 125.00 

304.70 208.90 

Year ended re<1r enaeo 
March 3-1, 2024 Maret, 31, 2023 

2,670.62 2,095.09 
0.36 16.88 

2,870.98 2 111.97 

Yearenaea year enoeo 
March 31. 2024 March Jl., 2023 

46.96 55.29 

46.96 55.29 
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27 Other expenses 

Particulars 

Advertisment 
Audit Fees 
Bank charges & Commission 
Fines and Penalty 
Filing Fees 
Interest on TDS 
Interest on Other statutory dues 
Interest on late payment to vendors 
Labour Charges 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Power and Fuel Expenses 
Office & Other Miscellaneous Expenses 
Rates and Taxes 
Balance Written Off 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Printing and Stationery Charges 
Communication Expenses 
Travelling and conveyance Expenses 
Insu ranee Charges 
Security Charges 

28 Details of Pa ments to Auditor 
Particul;1rs 

Payments to auditor as 
Auditor 
for Ta xatlon matters 
for Company Law matters 
for Other Services 
for reimbursement of expenses 

29 Earnin er share EPS 
Pc1rtlc:ulars 

Profit/(Loss) after tax 
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during year 
Nominal value er share Re. 
Basic & Diluted Earnin Per Share 

30 Contin ent Liabilities 
Particulars 

Contingent Liabilities towards: 
Bank Guarantee 

31 Segment Information 

Total 

Total 

Year ended 
M;tfc;h 31, 2024 

45.07 
4.00 

53,17 
0,12 
0,32 
5.27 

38,72 
4.44 

2,134.51 
180.99 

81,50 
9.15 

546.66 
8.65 
5,12 
0,91 
1,25 
0,42 
9.79 

18.63 

3,148.68 

Year e"ded 

4.00 

4.00 

ear en 
March 31, 2024 

{2,575.98) 
10,000.00 

10.00 
25,759.85) 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Year enaea 
March 31, 2023 

122.35 
4.00 
-
-

1.62 
-

7.49 
-

2,479.43 
121.93 

82.74 
6.41 

1,338.34 
6.66 
2,74 
1.42 
1.15 

10.92 
15.24 
16.93 

4,219.37 

Year ended 

4.00 

4.00 

Vear erided 

(778) 
10,000 
10.00 
(0.0B) 

The Company had identified Its primary business segment as "infrastructure development, designing, constructing & development of 
Integrated townships, leasing of space & related services thereto" All activities of the Company revolve around the above segment. The 
entire operations are governed by the same set of risks and returns. Hence it is considered as single primary business segment. 

32 Value Of Imports On C.I.F. Basis 

Partlc;ulars 

Material + Capital Goods 

Total 

ec1ren e 
March 31, 2024 

Nil 

Year ended 

Nil 
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33 Ex enses In Forei 
Particul~rs 

Purchases in Foreign Currency 
Expenses in Foreign Currency 

34 Ca ital Commitments 
Partlculan. 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 
account and not orovtded for Net of advance oald 

35 Details of Non-Resident Share Holders 

Particulars 

Number of non-resident shareholders 

Total 

Total 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

t 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN: U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar", 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 

36.01. Re!!!!~~ l}aa;y Disclosure for the lfear ended 31.QJ.2024 as reguired bY Ind AS-24 

Relationships 

(a) Subsidiary 

I) Limited Liability Partnerships (accounted for as subsidiaries) : 

(b) Key Mahagement Personnel 

' 1) Mr. Kalpesh Bharat Shah 
2) Mr. Nilesh Bharat Shah 

( c) Re!!!tiv~ of Key M!!aag~ment Per§Oi][!~I 
1) Mr. Bharat Keshavlal Shah 

(d} Enterncise ovec wbich Key Management Personnel or Belatives of Key f:'.'li!D1!9ement 
1) Suyog Development Corporation Ltd 

Note: Related party relationship is as identified by the company & relied upon by the Auditors 

36.02 Transactions With Related Parties (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Related Parties Related Parties 
Nature of Transaction Referred in 36.01 (a) Referred in 36.01 (b) Referred in 36.01 (c) Referred in 36.01 

Above Above Above (d) Above 

Unsecured Long Term loan 

-Loans Received - 32.82 31.99 294.60 
( 4.00) (106.70) -

-Loans Repaid - 32.82 71.73 -
(9.50) (51.18) 

(flqures in bracket are for the year ended March 31, 2023) 

36.03 Balaaces O!,!tstanding as on March 31, 2024 

Related Parties Related P.arties 
Particulars Referred in 36.01 (a) Referred in 36.01 (b) Referred in 36.01 (c) Referred in 36.01 

Above Above Above (d) Above 

Unsecured Loans 1.76 294.60 
( 1. 76) -

Reimbursement Expenses 16.21 
(55. 95) 

Other receivables - - - 38.06 

(ffqures in bracket are as of March 31, 2023) 



Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 
CIN: U45209PN2021PTC204476 
"Suyog Navkaar" , 36/1,37/1,38/1,38,F.P No.394 395A, Gultekdi, Pune - 411037 
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37 Analysis of Financial Ratios - - -- -

Sr. No. Name" of Ratio Ra~_o 
Y.E. 31.03.2024 

Amount (Rs.) Ratio 

Current Assets 38,344.57 
1 Current Ratio 3.20 

Current Liabilities 11,964.13 

Borrowings 12,863.48 11.13 
Networth 1,155.77 

2 Debt-Equity Ratio 
Networth = Equity Share 

Capital+ other Equity 

Earnings Before Interest, Tax, 
Depreciation, and 155.33 

Amortization (EBITDA) 
0.01 

interest (net of capitalisation) 
3 Debt Service + Principal Repayments 13,262.75 

Coverage Ratio within one year} 

EBITDA = Profit before Tax + 
Finance cost + Depreciation 

and Amortisation 
Profit After Tax (2,575.17) 

Average Equity Share capital 1.00 (2,575.17) 

4 Return on Equity 
Ratio Average Shareholders funds 

= (Opening Equity Share 
Capital+ Closing Equity 

C:h:.r<> ,...,. ... it;,J\/2 
Cost of Goods Sold 

N.A. 
Inventory Turnover 

Average Inventory 
5 Ratio Average Inventory= 

(Opening Inventory + Closing 
Inventorv) /2 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs} 

•Y.E. 31.03.2023 Difference Re.marks • . . 
:;s ·n I 

Amount (Rs.) Ratio o/o .. 

33,671.90 Current liabilities of the 
7.78 (58.80) company is increased as 

4,328.09 compared to previous year. 

12.456.33 3.96 180.75 
3,142.08 Networth of the company 

has decreased during the 
year 

1,503.27 

0.33 (96.41) 
During the year, the EBITDA 

4;611.97 of the company is decreased 
as compared to previous 

year. 

(768.11' 

1.00 (768.11) (235.26) 
Profit after t.ax of the 

company is decreased 
substantially as compared 

to previous year . 

N.A. -

- .. 
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Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

37 An·alysis of Financial Ratios - - ----. • C t Y.E. 31.0i 2024 St. No. Name of Ratio Ratio Amount ( Rs. }. Ratio 
Net Sales -

Average Trade Receivables -
Net Sales = Revenue from 

6 Trade Receivables ooerations 
Turnover Ratio 

Average Trade Receivables = 
(Opening Trade Receivables 
+ Closing Trade Receivables) 

/2 
Net Purchases -

Average Trade Payables -
7 Trade Payables 

Turnover Ratio Average Trade Payables = 
(Opening Trade Payables + 
Closing Trade Payables)/ 2 
Net Sales during the vear -

Working capita! -
8 Net Capital 

Turnover Ratio Working capital = Current 
Assets Current Liabilities 

Profit Before Tax --
Net Sales -

9 Net Profit Ratio 
Net Sales = Revenue from 

operations 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Difference Y .E. 31.,03.2023 
Remarks Amor.in~ (Rs,) Ri3tiO % 

- N.A. -N.A. 

N.A. - N.A. - -. - .. 

-

N.A, - N.A. --

·- N.A. -N,A. -
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Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

37 Analysis of Fin ancial Ratios 

Name of Ratio Ratio Y.E. 31..03,2024 Sr. No. Amount (Rs. ) Ratio 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

- . . Y~. 31.03.2023 Difference 
AmOJJn~lRs.) Ratio % Remarks 

Profit Before Interest & Taxes 108.37 0.01 1,447.98 0.09 91.65 
Capital Employed 

Profit Before Interest & Taxes 
10 Return on Capital = Profit Before Tax + 

Employed Finance Cost 

Capital Employed = Tangible 
Net Worth + Total Debt + 

Deferred Tax Liability 

Return on Net return on investment 
11 rd ividend/interestl investment Cost of Investment 

As per our report of even date 
For D R B S V & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 122260W 

?Jt?tg, 
CA Shireesh N. Agte 
(Partner) 
Membership No.: 044641 
Place: Pune 
Date : 28-05-2024 

13,971.88 

-
- N.A. 

15,589.65 

Profit before tax of the 
company is decreased 
substantially as compared to 
previous year . 

- N,A. -
-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

NILESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN NO.00004946] 

KALPESH BHARAT SHAH 
(Director) 

[DIN NO.00004924] 



SRIVATSA ENCIVIL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Regd. Office: "Suyog Navkaar", CTS No. 36/1, 37/1, 38, F.P. No. 394 395A, Gultekadi, 

Pune 411037; CIN: U45209PN2021PTC204476; Email Id: accounts@suyoggroup.com; 
Contact No: 9372150025 

NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 3rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of Srivatsa 
Encivil Private Limited will be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 11:00 AM at 
registered office at Suyog Navkaar, CTS No.36/1,37/1,38, F.P.No.394 395A, Gultekadi, 
Pune - 411037 to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt: 

A. The audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial year 
ended as on 31st March, 2024 including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31 st March, 
2024, the statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on the date and the 
reports of the Board of Directors and statutory auditors thereon; and 

B. The audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year 
ended as on 31st March, 4024 including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31~t March, 
2024 the statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the 
reports of statutory auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint the Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Srivatsa Encivil Private Limited 

Kalpesh Shah 
Director 
DIN:00004924 
Plot No. 24, Sujay Garden, 
Pune Satara Road 12, 
Mukundnagar, Market Yard, 
Pune - 411037 

Date: 12th September 2024 
Place: Pune 

Nilesh Shah 
Director 
DIN:00004946 
Plot No. 23, S. No. 12, 
Diya Bunglow, Sujay Garden, 
Mukundnagar, Pune - 411037 



SRIVATSA ENCIVIL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Regd. Office: "Suyog Navkaar", CTS No. 36/1, 37/1, 38, F.P. No. 394 395A, Gultekadi, 

Pune 411037; CIN: U45209PN2021PTC204476; Email Id: accounts@suyoggroup.com; 
Contact No: 9372150025 

NOTES: 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the 
"Meeting") is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of 
himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument 
appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the 
Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the 
Meeting. Proxy Form is attached with this notice separately. 

2. Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address to the 
Company at its Registered Office, quoting their folio number. 

3. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip attached along with their 
copy of Notice to the Meeting. 

4. With reference to SS-2 for the easy convenience of recipients of notice, Route 
Map to the venue of the Annual General Meeting of the company is annexed 
separately. 

5. The required Statutory Register maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
all other documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection by the 
members of the Company at Registered office of the Company during business 
hours 10:00 A.M. to 06:00 P.M. (except Saturday and Sunday) up to the date of 
Annual General Meeting and will also be available during the Annual General 
Meeting. 

I. 
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